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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Aditya Infotech Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Aditya Infotech Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS") specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its profit (including other
comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report
thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises information included in the Director's Report but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on our work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of other information, we are required to report
the fact.

The Director's Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor’s report. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company’'s
Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on
Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10)
of the Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to standalone financial statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern;

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation; and

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the standalone financial statements
of the Company to express an opinion on the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information for the year ended 31 March 2021 and the transition date
opening balance sheet as at 1 April 2020 prepared in accordance with Ind AS included in these
standalone financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory standalone
financial statements for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 respectively
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
which were audited by the predecessor auditors- M/s P.S. Puri & Co. whose reports dated 02
November 2021 and 30 November 2020 respectively, expressed unmodified opinion on those
standalone financial statements, and have been adjusted for the differences in the accounting
principles adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

&



12.

13.

14.

Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has
paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits
laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our
audit, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying
standalone financial statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act;

e) Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company as on 31 March 2022 and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed
an unmadified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company, as detailed in note 46 to the standalone financial statements, has
disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March
2022,

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2022;

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2022.

®
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v, a.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 54 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as

disclosed in note 54 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above
contain any material misstatement.

. The final dividend paid by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2022 in

respect of such dividend declared for the previous year, is in accordance with section
123 of the Act to the extent it applies to payment of dividend; and

As stated in note 48 to the accompanying standalone financial statements, the Board
of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 March
2022 which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the
extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Daposc P

Deepak Mittal

Partner

Membership No.: 503843

UDIN: 22503843APHVAE1798

Place: Gurugram
Date: 18 August 2022
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Aditya Infotech Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2022

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, right of use assets and
investment property.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The property, plant and equipment, right of use assets and investment property have been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification program
adopted by the Company, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties including investment properties heid by the
Company (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the standalone financial
statements are held in the name of the Company. However, for title deeds of immovable
properties in the nature of:

Type of Property Property Address Gross carrying value as
at 31 March 2022
(Rs.in million)*
Leasehold Land Plot no. 12A, Sector-135, Noida, 173.31
Uttar Pradesh
Leasehold Land Plot no. 12, Block A Sector-4, 23.44
Noida, Uttar Pradesh
Leasehold Land Plot no. 11, Block A Sector-4, 27.27
Noida, Uttar Pradesh
Freehold Land F-28, Okhia, New Delhi 50.04
Investment Property - | Janki Centre, Andheri West, 6.78
Building Mumbai

*Gross carrying value represents acquisition cost of respective immovable properties

which have been mortgaged as security for loans or borrowings taken by the Company,
confirmations with respect to title of the Company have been directly obtained by us from
the respective lenders.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, Right of Use assets or
intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(i) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed.
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Aditya Infotech Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2022

(b) The Company has a working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore sanctioned by banks based on

(iii} (a)

~—~

the security of current assets. The quarterly statements, in respect of the working capital limits
have been filed by the Company with such banks and such statements are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company for the respective periods, which were not subject to audit/
review.

The Company has not provided any loans or provided any advances in the nature of loans,
or guarantee, or security to any other entity during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any investment, provided any guarantee or given any security
during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

In respect of loan granted by the Company to its subsidiary company in earlier years and
outstanding at the beginning of the year, the schedule of repayment of principal had not
been stipulated and was repayable on demand. Further, the subsidiary company was not
paying the interest due on such loan as per the loan agreement and the Company, based
on decision taken by the Board of Directors for voluntary dissolution and winding up
considering the incurrence of substantial losses by such subsidiary company and lack of
visibility of revival options, has written off the entire outstanding amount of such loan and
interest due thereon during the current year, as disclosed under note 53 of the standalone
financial statements.

The total amount which was overdue for more than 90 days as at 31 March 2022 in respect
of loan granted to such subsidiary company was Rs. 88.21 million and Rs. 6.62 million
representing principal and interest due thereon, respectively. Reasonable steps were taken
by the Company for recovery of such principal amounts and interest, however, considering
incurrence of substantial losses by such subsidiary company resulting in negative networth
and lack of visibility of revival options, the Board of Directors of the Company have passed
a resolution for write off of the entire outstanding amount of such loan and interest due
thereon as at 31 March 2022, as disclosed under note 53 of the standalone financial
statements.

The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan which has fallen
due during the year. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle the overdue
loans/advances in nature of loan.

The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan, which is repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the current year.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security, as applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as
deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/business activity.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

&
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the

members of Aditya Infotech Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2022

(vii)(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed

statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have been slight
delays in few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute except for the following:

Name of the Nature of Gross Amount paid Period to Forum where Remarks, if any
statute dues Amount under Protest which the dispute is
(Rs.in (Rs. in million) amount pending
million)* relates
Kerala Value | Value Added 4.42 0.99 | Financial VAT Officer Appellate
Added Tax, | Tax year Authority has
2003 2015-16 passed order in
favor of  the
Company and
directed back the
matter to VAT
officer to pass the
order without any
addition or
demand, which is
currently pending
disposal
The Jammu | Value Added 2.55 0.07 | Financial J&K VAT | NA
and  Kashmir | Tax year Appellate
Value  Added 2016-17 Authority
Tax, 2005
The Jammu | Value Added 9.49 0.26 | Financial J&K VAT | NA
and  Kashmir | Tax year Appellate
Value  Added 2017-18 Authority
Tax, 2005
Income Tax | Income Tax on 189.59 3.80 | Assessment Commissioner | NA
Act, 1961 account of year of Income Tax
certain 2018-19 (Appeals)
disallowances
Income Tax | Income Tax on 15.61 - | Assessment Assessing NA
Act, 1961 account of year Officer
certain 2020-21
disallowances

*Represents amounts as per demand orders and includes interest and penalties as per the respective orders,
wherever applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted

in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation received
from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report
that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other iender.

\

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised

by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Aditya Infotech Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2022

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or joint venture.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or joint venture companies.

(x) (@) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered
by our audit.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii)y The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(b) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 13 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Aditya Infotech Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2022

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xxi)

The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and based on the information
and explanations given to us by the management and the response to our communication with the
outgoing auditors, there have been no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing
auditors.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
unspent amount in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing project as at the expiry of the
financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Deepak Mittal

Partner
Membership No.: 503843

UDIN: 22503843APHVAE1798

Place: Gurugram
Date: 18 August 2022
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Annexure B

Independent Auditor’'s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the
standalone financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of Aditya Infotech Limited (‘the
Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance
Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 'ICAI') . These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Standalone Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI’)
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements were established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes
obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements.

X
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Aditya
Infotech Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with

reference to standalone financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2022, based on internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Deepak Mittal

Partner

Membership No.: 503843
UDIN: 22503843APHVAE1798

Place: Gurugram
Date: 18 August 2022



ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

(AN amounts are in Indian Rubees millions, unless othzrwise stafed)

Note Asat As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment + 25122 25732 25589
Right- of- use assets 5 277.64 279.69 27072
Investment property 6 439 505 536
Other intangible assets 7 1218 1544 19.82
Intangible assets under development 7 41,67
Financial assets
Investments 8 113,12 11416 116 55
Loans 9 4499 8954
Other financial assets 10 150.71 3539 15.38
Deferred tax assets (nct) 11 59,4+ 72.19 6271
Tncome tax assets (net) 12 473 444 194.19
Other non-current assets 13 4247 295 932
957.57 831.62 1,039.48
Current assets
Inventorics 14 3,026.75 70314 1,975.82
Financial assets
Investments 15 52.60 -
Trade receivables 16 5,249.33 3,537.20 4,058.57
Cash and cash equivalents 17 1,039.43 1,288.83 3276
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 18 925.72 217.66 275.97
Other financial assets 19 585.83 55.67 28240
Other current assets 20 16792 118.90 174.95
Total current assets 11,047.58 5,921.40 6,800.47
Total assets 12,005.15 6,753.02 7,839.95
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 21 25.00 25.00 25.00
Other equity 2 2,690.04 1.872.12 1.649.12
Total equity 2,715.04 1,897.12 1,674.12
Non current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Bormrowings 23 491.60 141.02 24547
Lease liabilities 5 3821 3517 3043
Provisions 24 50.13 3226 2098
Total non current liabilities 579.94 208.45 296.88
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 2% 1,400.18 1,328.00 2,400.92
Lease liabilities 5 36.54 374 2521
Trade payables and other acceptances
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 26 40.25 3641 43.62
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 26 6,433.18 2,856.95 3,02826
Other financial liabilities 27 409,01 16031 231.01
Provisions 28 8698 77.12 55.98
Other current liabilities 30 199.87 141,45 83.94
Cutrent tax liabilities(net) 29 104.16 9.80
Total current liabilities AT710.17 464745 5,868.495
Total equity and liabilities 12,005.15 6,753.02 7,839.95

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

This is the Standalone Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Figm's Registieion Mo G0107635 600013
L

Decpalk Mi

Partuer

Membership No.: 503843

Place: Gurugram
Date: 18 August 2022

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

DIN:00514501

v
Yogesh Sharma

Senior VP Finance

Place: Noida
Date: 18 August 2022




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CIN: U74899DL1995P1.C066784

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AJl amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otherwise stated)

Note For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Income:
Revenue from operations 31 16,334.97 11,103.61
Other income 32 148.88 117.59
Total income 16,483.85 11,221.20
Expenses:
Purchases of stock-in-trade 33 15,736.85 8,028.35
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 34 (2,324.38) 1,196.21
Employee benefits expense 35 826.77 617.29
Finance costs 36 203.81 263.81
Depreciation and amortization expenses 7 75.40 57.48
Other expenses 38 751.66 711.89
Total expenses 15,270.11 10,875.03
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,213.74 346.17
Exceptional items 39 48.39 17.35
Profit before tax 1,165.35 328.82
Tax expense: 40

Current tax expense/ (credit) 306.16 102.00

Deferred tax expense/ (credit) 15.61 (6.60)

Earlier years tax adjustments (net) 7.16 1.84
Total tax expense 328.93 97.24
Profit for the year 836.42 231,58
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans (11.36) (11.46)
Income tax relating to above item 2.86 2.88
Other comprehensive income (8.50) (8.58)
Total comprehensive income for the year 827.92 223.00
Eamings per equity share (Rs. 10 per share)

Basic and diluted 41 334.57 92.63

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

This is the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N /N500013

o0

Deepak Mittal
Partner
Membership No.: 503843

Place: Gurugram
Date: 18 August 2022

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

Hari Sh:
Chairman
DIN:00514501

\xﬁy’

Yogesh Sharma
Senior VP Finance

T Khemla

Place: Noida
Date: 18 August 2022




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PL.C06G6784

Standalone Statement of Cash flowe for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN unmonnts wre in Tndian Roipeer millions, wntess vthornise shatodd)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization cxpenses

Interest income on bank deposits

Interest income on security deposits

Dividend income

Liabilities no longer required written back
Profit/(loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment
Rental income

Provision for SAD claims

Allowance/(Reversal) of expected credit loss

Loss on [nvestment

Balances written off

Foreign exchange (gain)/loss (net)

Finance cost

Loss on derivative contracts

Interest expense on lease liabilities

Loss/(Gain) on cxtinguishment of lease

Rent concession

(Gain)/loss on measurement of investment at FVTPL
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital

(Increase)/ decrease in inventories

(Increase)/ decrease in trade receivables

(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets and non current assets
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets

Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities

Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities

Increase/ (decrease) in provisions

Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables

Cash flow from operating activities post working capital changes
Income tax (paid)/ refund received (net)

Net cash flow from operating activities (A)

B Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment, other intangible assets and intangible under development

(Investments in)/ maturity of fixed deposits (net)

Sale of property, plant and equipment, other intangible assets & capital work-in-progress
Repayment of loan from related parties

Proceeds from sale of investment in subsidiary

Investment in bonds

Rental income

Dividend income

Intecest received

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

C Cash flow from financing activities
Finance cost paid
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings
Dividend paid
Principal paid on lease liabilities
Interest paid on lease liabilities
Net cash flow from/ (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

o

For the year ended
31 March 2021

1,165.35 328.82
75.40 57.48
(65.02) (34.40)
(0.51) (0.44)
(0.06) (1.21)
(72.92) (8.39)
1.76 (0.43)
(431 (2.89)
1.19 1.00
66.09
1.56
68.97 32.98
0.77 (B34.64)
170.35 232.58
1.02 53.00
8.76 6.37
0.00 (0.09)
©.91) (3.76)
0.45 (2.23)
1,350.29 691.40
2,323.61) 1,272.67
(1,662.55) 439.64
(89.74) 61.43
(519.81) 189.33
17030 (33.23)
58.42 57.52
16.38 20.96
3,651.65 (166.27)
65133 2,533.45
(218.96) 95,72
432.37 2,629.17
(67.14) (26.06)
(822.84) 32.85
013 2.46
379 13.01
) 213
(52.60) :
431 2.89
0.06 1.21
53.34 30.94
(880.95) 59.43
(168.72) (231.33)
500.00 25,24
(87.96) (134.46)
380.00 1,317.09
(369.00) (2,384.73)
(10.00)
(36.38) (17.97)
(8.76) (6.37)
199.18 (1,432.53)
(249.40) 1,256.07
1,288.83 32,76
1,039.43 1,288.83

B




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PL.C066784

Standalonc Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AUl amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otherlse stazed)

As at Ay ut
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Balances with scheduled banks and cash in hand:

- Cash in hand 1.20 122
- In current accounts 255.83 88.69
- In cash credit account 430.40 169.40
- Cheques in hand 294.38

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 57.62 1,029.52
Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 17) 1,039.43 1,288.83

Note: The above standalone cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect method" as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS-7) Statement of Cash Flow.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.
This is the Standalone Statement of Cash flows referred to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok 8 Co LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

oW <o

Deepale MRtal

Partner Chairman Magfiging Director
Membership No.: 503843 DIN:00514501 DIN:00514552
Yogesh Sharma

Senior VP Finance

Place: Gurugram Place: Noida
Date: 18 August 2022 Date: 18 August 2022




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022

(AU amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otherwise stated)
A. Equity share capital (refer note 21)

Current Reportng Period

Opening balance

Issue during the

Reduction during

Balance as at 31

icul
Paticulars as at 1 April 2021 year the year March 2022
Equity share capital 25.00 25.00
Previous reporting period
Parti Opening balance | Issue during the |Reduction during| Balance as at 31
articulars .
as at 1 April 2020 year the year March 2021
Equity share capital 25.00 25.00
B. Other ¢quity (refer note 22)
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Total
Retained Earnings|General reserve
Balance as at 01 April 2020 1,504.85 144.27 1,649.12
Profit for the year 231.58 - 231.58
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax impact) (8.58) - (8.58)
Transfer to general reserve (26.15) 26.15 -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 1,701.70 170.42 1,872.12
Profit for the year 836.42 - 836.42
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax impact) (8.50) - (8.50)
Dividend paid during the year (refer note 48) (10.00) - (10.00)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 2,519.62 170.42 2,690.04

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

This is the Standalone Statement of Changes in [quity referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 001076N /N500013
.

Deepale Miteal
Partner

Membership No.: 503843

Place: Gurugram
Date: 18 August 2022

[for and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

Hari She
Chairman

DIN:00514501

\)Sﬁ

Yogesh Sharma

Senior VP liinance

Place: Noida

er Khemka

Date: 18 August 2022




ADITYA INFOTECH LTD.
CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784
Notes to the standalone Linancial statements tor the year ended 31 March 2022

(a

=

Corporate information

Aditya Tnfotech Limited (“the Company™) is 2 Public limited company having CIN no U74899DL1995PLCU66784 and was ncotpocated on 27th March 1995 with Registrar
of Companies, New Delhi. The Company’s registered office is situated at ['-28, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi - 110020 and corporate office is situated at A- 12,
Sector-4, Noida - 201301 The Company is cagaged in trading of security and surveillance equipment and components under 'CP Plus' brand. Fucther, the Company is also
engaged in teading of sccurity and surveillance equipment and components manufactured by Dahua Technologies Group.

Basis of preparation of Standalone financial statements

These standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standacds) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to tune,
presentation requirements of Division 11 of Schedule I1T to the Companies Act, 2013 ("Ind AS compliant schedule") and other celevant provisions of the Act For all periods
up to and including the year ended 31 March 2021, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with patagraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP) which is considered as “Previous GAAP” The
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 ace the first Ind AS Financial statements of the Company. As per the principles of Ind AS 101, the transition date to
Ind AS is 1 Apsil 2020 and hence, the comparatives for the previous year ended 31 March 2021 and balances as on 1 Apil 2020 have been restated as pes the principles of
Ind AS, wherever deemed necessary. Refer Ind AS Reconciliation in Note 56 for understanding the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS and its effect on the
Company’s financial position and financial performance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities;
a)Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; and
b)Defined benefit plans-plan assets measured at fair value.

“The standalone financial statements have been prepated and presented in TNR, which is the Company's functional currency All financial information presented in INR has
been rounded to the nearest million unless, except when othenwise indicated

“The standalone financial statements were approved for issue by the Company's Board of Ditectors on 18 August 2022

(b) Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and
assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the petiod. Accounting estimates could change from petiod to period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. changes in circumstances sutrounding the estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects ate disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Significant accounting policies
The significant accounting policies that are used in the preparation of these standalone financial statements are summarised below. These accounting policies are consistently
used throughout the periods presented in the standalone financial statements.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company preseats assets and Habilities in the balance sheet based on cuerent/ non-cutrent classification An asset is treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in notmal operating cycle*
Ield primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at leas twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle*
Tt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
+ It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months aftec the teporting period

The Company classifics all other liabilities as non-curzent

Defecred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively
*Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities

&




ADITYA INFOTECH LTD.
CIN: 11748991995 PT.CNAATRY
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

b) Revenue recognition

) en

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made

Revenue is measured at the transaction price for each separate pecformance obligation taking into account contractually defined teems of payment and excluding taxes or
duties collected on behalf of the government. The transaction price is nct of estimated customer retuns, rebates, discounts and other similar allowances

(i) Sale of security and surveillance equipment and components

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which Company expects to receive in exchange
of those goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is teansferred to the customer, based on terms of contracts with the
customers which gencrally coincides with delivery of products to customers in case of domestic sales and on the basis of bill of lading in the case of export sales.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the control of the product is transferred, the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

« The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

* The Company has a present right to payment for the asset

» The Company has teansferred physical possession of the asset, whereby the customer has the ability to direct the use of, and obtain substantially all of the remaining
benefits from, the asset or to restrict the access of other entities to those benefits,

Provision for contractual warranty is recognised as per the principles defined under Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

When the consideration is received, before the entity trnsfers a goods to the customer, the entity shall present the consideration as contract liability.

(i) Rendering of services including business support and technical training services

Revenue from services including business support and technical training services are recognised at a point in time as and when the services are rendered as per the terms of
the respective contracts with the customers

(iii) Dividend income

Dividend is recognised when right to receive the payment is established.

(iv) Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised and accrued using effective interest rate method.

(v) Insurance & Other Claims
Revenue in respect of claims is recognized when no significant uncertainty exists with tegard to the amount to be realized and the ultimate collection thereof.

(c) Inventory
Inventories ace stated at the lower of cost determined on weighted average cost basis and net-cealisable value, Cost includes freight, taxes and duties net of GST iaput tax
credit, whetever applicable Customs duty payable on material in bonded warehouse is added to the cost of the material.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated cost of completion and cost necessary to make the sale,

[G)

-

Property, plant and equipment
Property plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, bortowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in atriving at the purchase price

Subsequent costs are included in the assct’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the eatity and the cost can be measured reliably, Property, Plant and Equipment which ace significant to the total cost of that item of
Propertty, Plant and Equipment and having different useful life are accounted separately. Other Indirect Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during
the project development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress, Depreciation on Property,
Plant and Equipment is provided using written down value method on depreciable amount. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in
Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,

‘The estimates of useful life of property, plant and equpmont ate as follows:
Particulars Useful Life as per ;
Schedule II of the
Act

Building 60 Years
Computers and Peaphersls

Compurees 3 Years

6 Years

Office Equipimet 5 Years
rurmitaee, Fistuce and Fittings 10 Years
Meororeyiles aod seomers 10 Years
Mater cars 8 Years
Mant and machinery 15 Years

De-recognition
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no futuce economic benefits ace expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retitement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the cacrying

amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss




ADITYA INFOTECH LTD.
CIN: U74899DL1995PLCO66784
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(e)

®

(h,

=

@

v

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recogaition at cost The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the dace
of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets ace cacried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Tnternally generated
intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expeaditre is reflected o profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is
ncurred

Intangible assets with finite lives ace amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impaitment wheaever thece is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite uscful life ace reviewed at least at the end of cach reporting period
Changes in the expected uscful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future cconomic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with fuute lives is cecogaised in the
statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms pact of carrying value of another asset

Intangible assets Useful life
Computer Software 6 years
I'rademack 10 years

De-recognition

Aa intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits ace expected from use or disposal. Gain or loss arising from decccognition of an
intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the cartying amount of the asset, are tecognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised

Investment properties

[avestment propertics e properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Investment properties are measured initially at their cost of acquisition, ‘The cost
comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization critetia are met and dicectly atteibutable cost of bringing the assct to its working condition for the intended use
Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repaic and maintenance costs ate recognized in statement of profit o loss as incurred

Investment propetties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impaitment losses Depreciation on investment propetties is provided on the
straight-line method computed on the basis of useful lives as prescribed in the Schedule IT of the Act:

Investment property Useful life as per
Schedule IT of the
Act
Building 60 years

The esidual values, useful lives and method of depreciation ate reviewed at the end of each financial year

De-recognition

Investment properties ace de-recognized either when they have been disposed off or when they are permanently withdrawa from use and no future economic benefit is
expected from their disposal. The diffecence between the net disposal proceeds and the catrying amount of the asset is tecognized in profit or loss in the period of de-
recognition

Impairment of non-financial assets- property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property

At the end of each reporting petiod, the entity reviews the carrying amount of property, plnt and equipmeat, intangible assets and investment property to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. Tf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the entity estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units

An impaicmeat loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher
of an assef’s faic value less cost of disposal and value in use Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets

When an impairment loss subsequeatly reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss beea recognised for the asset (or
cash-generated unit) in prior years A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss

Intangible assets under development

Intangible asscts under development cepresents expendituce incurced in respect of intangible assets under development and are carried at cost less accumulated impaioment
loss, if any Cost includes related acquisition expenses, development costs, borrowing costs and other direct expendirure

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, cheques in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of
theee months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and having otiginal matuitics of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the yeac is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past
or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregared




ADITYA INFOTECH LTD.
CIN: U74899DL1995PLCO66784
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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Earnings per Share

Basic ecaenings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of cquity shaces
outstanding during the petiod. The weighted average number of equity shaces outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as fresh issue, bonus issue that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resoutces

Diluted camings per shace reflects the porential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year.
Diluted carnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weigh ted average number of cquity shares
considered for deriving basic carnings per cquity shate and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shates. Potential equity shates ate deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing
ordinaty operations. Potential dilutive equity shates are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date Dilurive
potential equity shaces are determined independently for each period presented

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
cconomic benefits will be required o settle the obligation and a celiable estimate can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are revicwed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is cecognised for:
* Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company

* Present obligation arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
of obligation cannot be made

(iii) Contingent assets

Contingent assets are not recognised in the standalone financial statements. Contingent assets are disclosed in the standalone financial statements to the extent it is probable
that economic benefits will flow to the Company from such assets

Leases: Right-of-use asset and Leasc liabilities

The Company’s lease asset classes primaily consist of leases for land and buildings- warchouse and office premises and vehicles. The Company assesses whether a contract
contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an ideatified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: () the contract involves
the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the assct through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has
the right to direct the use of the assct

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (‘ROU”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is 2
lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases), and low value leases. L'or these short-term, and Jow value leases, the Company recognises
the lease rentals as an operating expense in the statement of profit and loss account

(i)Right-of-use assets

At the commencement date, the right of use assets is measured at cost. The cost includes an amount equal to the lease liabilities plus adjusted for the amount of prepaid or
accrued lease payments. After the commencement date, the right of use assets s measured in accordance with the accounting policy for property, plant and equipment te
right-of-use assets ate measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasucement of lease labilities. Right-of-use assets
are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease term

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the following:

« the amouat of the initial measurement of lease liability;

» any leasc payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received;
* any initial direct costs, and

* restoration COsts,

(ii)Lease liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the futute lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in
the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental bortowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease labilities are temeasured with a corcesponding
adjustment to the celated right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termmation option.

Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as finaacing cash flows. The Company has used a
single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics

The lease payments are discounted using the intecest ate implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the Company,
the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used

(iii}Lease term
At the commencement date, the Company determines the lease term which represents non-cancellable period of initial lease for which the asser is expected to be used,

together with the periods covered by an option to extend or terminate the lease, if the Company is reasonably certain at the commencement date to exercise the extension ot
termmation opron

(iv)Short term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (ie, those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets exemption to leases that ace considered to be low value, Lease
paymeats on short-teem leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term or another systematic basis which is more
representative of the pattern of use of underlying asset

vz
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(v)Others

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

() Applied a single discount rte to a portfolio of leases of similac asscts in similar economic enviromment with a similar end date

(i) Applied the exemption not to recognise right-of-use assets and liabilitics for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application and
low value asset

Right-of-usc assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term ona straight-line basis
Payments associated with shott-term leases of property, plant and office equipment and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-lae basis as an expense in
profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less

Foreign Currencies

The Company’s Iinancial Statements are presented in INR which is also the Company’s functional currency. Foreign currency transaction are recorded on mitial recognition
in the functional currency, using the exchange rate prevailing at the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities outstanding at the year-cnd are translated ar the rate of
exchange prevailing at the year-end and the gain ot loss, is tecognised in the Standalonc statement of profit and loss

Non-monetary items that are measured in teems of historical cost in a foreign currency aee translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair valuc in a foreign currency ace translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is detecmined. The gain or loss atising on
teanslation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation
diffecences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recoguised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substaatial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale ate capitalised as pact of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in conncction with the borrowing of funds. Borcowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

Retirement and other employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employees’ state insurance, libour welfare fund, superanauation scheme, employee pension scheme etc. are charged as
an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when scevices are rendeced by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution, in
tespect of certain employees, is made to a Goverament administered fund and charged as an expense to the standalone statement of profit and loss. The above benefits ace
classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations beyond the monthly contributions

(ii) Defined benefit plan

Gratuity

Gratuity is 2 post-employment benefit and is in the natute of a defined benefir plan. The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of geatity is the preseat value of
the defined bencfit obligation at the balance shect date less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustments for untecognised actuarial gains or losses and past service
costs. The defined benefit obligation is determined by actuarial valuation as on the balance sheet date, using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurements, comprising
of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit Liability and the ceturn on plan assets
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with 2 corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasutements ace not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the carlier of:
* The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
+ The date that the Company recognises related cestructuring costs

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:
« Service costs comprising current service costs, past-secvice costs, gains and losses on curtailments and nonroutine settlements; and
+ Net interest expense or income

(iii) Other long-term employee benefits (compensated absences)

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due o expected to be availed within one year from the balnce sheet date is recognised on the basis of undiscounted
value of estimated amount required to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming
due or expected to be availed more than one year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using
the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are credited or charged to the Statement of profit and loss in the year in which
such gains or losses are determined

(iv) Short-term and other long-term employee benefits
Expense in respect of other short-term benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the period during which services ate rendered by the employee

Investments in subsidiaries and joint venture
[nvestments tepresenting equity interests in subsidiaries and joint venture are cacried at cost,
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Taxes

Income tax expense compuises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Curceat and deferred tax are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they telate to items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or dicectly in equity, in which case, the current and
defetred tax are also recognised in Other Comprehensive Tncome or directly in equity, respectively.

(i) Current tax
Current income tax, assets and labilitics are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tavaticn authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and the Tncome Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India by using rax rates and the tx luws that are enacted as at the reporting date.

Cureent income tax eelating to item recognized outside the statement of profic and loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or equity)
Cureent tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transactions cither in OCI ot dicectly i equity

"The Company’s management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax ceturns with tespect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and cstablishes provisions where appropriate

Cucrent tax assets and current tax liabilities ace offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an wtention to settle the asset
and the liability on a net basis.

(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recogaised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and habilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporacy differences arising
between the tax base of asscts and habilitics and their carrying amount in financial statements, except when the deferced tax acises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an
asset or liability in 2 transaction that is not a business combination and affects ncither accounting nor taxable profits oc loss at the time of the transaction,

Defected income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporacy differences and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at cach reporting date and teduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all ot pact of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferced tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measuced at the tax mtes that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period

Defereed tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set of€ current tax assets against cuczent tax liabilities and when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

(iii) Indirect taxes

GST input tax credit on materials purchased / services availed for production / laput services are taken into account at the time of purchase and availing services GST input
tax credit on purchase of capital items whersever applicable are taken into account as and when the assets are acquired. The GST input tax credits so taken are uulised for
payment of GST on supply and service. The unutilised GS1' input tax ceedit is carried forward in the books of accounts as 'balance with government authotities’

Financial instruments

[inancial assets and financial liabilities ate recognised when the Company becomes a party to the conteactual provision of the instrumeats Financial assets and financial
liabilities ace initially measured at faic value, Transaction costs that ace directly atttibutable to the acquisition or issuc of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assct or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss ate
tecognised immediately in profit or loss

Financial assets
A. Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Assets ate initially recognized at faic value, ‘I'mnsaction costs that are directly attrbutable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Asscts, which are not at Fair
Value Theough Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial secognition. Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are recognised using trade date accouating

B. Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect conteactual cash flows and the

conteactual terms of the Financial Assct give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding

b) Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCT if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial
Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give risc on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding,

¢) Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVIPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is measured at FVTPL, Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their tecognition, if the
Company changes its business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the ceclassification date which
is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 — Finaacial
Tnstruments
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C. Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Tnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECT) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets

ECL is the weighted-average of difference between all contractual cash flows that ace due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to reccive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective tisks of default occurring as the weights When estunating the cash flows, the
Company is required to consider —

« All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the assets

« Cash fows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

(i) Trade receivables

In cespect of trade reccivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit fosses Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of 2 financial instrument,

(ii) Other financial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the entity assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has inceeased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit nisk has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the entity measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses

When making this assessment, the entity uses the change in the risk of a default occurding over the expected life of the financial asset To make that assessmeat, the entity
compares the sisk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the tisk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial
recognition and considers ceasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or cffort, that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since
initial recognition

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the cisks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another pacty. If the Company neither transfers nor retains subsequently all the tisks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the trnsferred asset, the entity recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for the amount it may have to pay.

On derccognition of a financial assct in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration teceived and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Financial liabilities

A. Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities ace cecognized at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of dicectly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature ace directly recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as finance cost,

B. Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most celevant to the Company. After initial cecognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amoctised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss when the liabilities ate derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and transactions costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amornsation
is included as finance costs in the standalone statement of profit and loss

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid Trade and other payables ate
presented as current liabilities unless payment is due within 12 moaths after teporting period. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet
date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments

C. De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled ot expites. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substaatially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or madification is treated as the de-
recognition of the odginal liability and the recognition of 2 new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Offsetting of financial instruments

Viinancial assets and financial liabilities ace offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a cureently enforceable legal right to offsct the recognised
amounts and thece is an intention to settle on a net basis, o realise the assets and scttle the liabilities simultancously
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The Company measuces financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date

Faic value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderdy transaction between matket participants at the measurement date. The
fair value measucement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place cither:

*Ta the principal market for the asset or liability, ot

*In the absence of a principal macket, in the most advantageous masket for the asset or lability

"The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The faic value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
pacticipants would use when pricing the asset or lability, assuming that macket patticipants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measucement of a non-financial
asset takes into account a market participiant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market paiticipunt
that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the ciccumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which faie valuc is measured or disclosed in the financial statements ate categorised within the fair value hieracchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that ate recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurding basis, the Company detecmines whether transfets have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, charactedistics and isks of the asset or
liability and the level of the fair value hieracchy as explained above

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses decivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contrmcts to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at faic value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets
when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses from changes in the fair value of derivatives are tken directly to
statement of peofit and loss

Exceptional items

Ttems which are material by virtue of their size and nature ace disclosed separatcly as exceptional items to ensuce that financial statements allows an understanding of the
underlying pesformance of the business during the year and to facilitate comparison with priort yeac.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are teported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker ("CODM").

Identification of segments:

In accordance with Ind AS 108 Operating Sepients, the opieratisy segments used to present segment information are identified on the basis of information reviewed by the
Company's management to allocate resinirees (o the cegimenis and assess their pecformance. An operating segment is 2 component of the Company that engages in business
activities from which it eams revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components

Results of the operating segments are reviewed regulacly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, to make decisions about tesources to be allocated to the segment and assess
its performance and for which discrete financial information is available

Significant estimates and judgements

The preparmtion of these Standalone Fimancial Statements requites management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accountin,
peep: q g J s P! g
policies and the teported amounts of assets, liabilitics, income and expenses. Actual cesults may differ from these estimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions ace reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates ace recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised
and in any futuce periods affected In particulat, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Standalone Financial Statements is included in the following notes:

+ Recognition and estimation of rax expense including defecred tax — Note 3(z), Note 11 and Note 40
+ Estimated impairment of financial assets and non-financial assets — Note 3(g) 2nd Note 3(s)

« Assessment of useful life of property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets — Note 3(d), (<), (f) and Note 4, Note 6 and Note 7
+ Estimation of assets and obligations relating to employee benefits — Note 3(p) and Note 45
* Valuation of inventories — Note 3(c)

* Recognition and measurement of contingent liabilities — Note 3()) and Note 46

* Provisions — Note 3())

* Leases — Note 3(m) and Note 5

« Fair value measurement — Note 3(f) and Note 42

* Provision for warranty — Note 3(b) and Note 24 and 25

* Expected credit loss — Note 3(s) and Note 16

B
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(y) Recent accounting pronouncements
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Notification dated 23 Macch 2022 has issued Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which
introduced amendiments in certain Indian Accounting Standacds that are effective from 1 April 2022

Ind AS 101 First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards (amendment related to measurement of cumulative translation differences for foreign
operations)

"The amendment to Ind AS 101 inserted paragraph D13A in Appendix D that provides that a subsidiasy using the exemption in pamgraph D16(a) of Ind AS 101 may elect, in
its financial statements, to measure cumulative translation differences for all foreign operations at the carrying amount that would be included in the parent's consolidated
financial statements, based on the pareat's date of transition to Ind ASs, if no adjustments were made for consolidation procedures and for the effects of the business
combination in which the parent acquited the subsidiary. A similar election is available to an associate ot joint ventuee that uses the exemption in parageaph D16 (a). The
Company does not expect this amendment to have any impact on its standalone financial statements

Ind AS 103 Business Combinations (amendments consequent to Conceptual Framework)

"The amendment to Tnd AS 103 substituted paragraph 11 providing that the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Finaneial Reporting under
Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framewock) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date shall be considered instead of the
definitions of assets and liabilities in the Famework for the Prepartion and Presentation of Financial Statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia

The amendment to Tnd AS 103 also inserted cettain exceptions to the tecogaition principles related to liabilities and contingent liabilities within the scope of Ind AS 37 or
Appendix G, Levies of Ind AS 37 vide paragraphs 21A to 21C. The amendment to paragraph 23 provides that an acquirer shall recognise a contingent liability as at
acquisition date, assumed under business combination, if it is present obligation arising from past eveats and its faic value can be measured reliably. Further, newly inserted
paragraph 23A provides that a acquicer shall not recognise 2 contingent asset as at the acquisition date. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any impact on
its standalone financial statements,

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments (amendment in Appendix B)

The amendments to Ind AS 109 substituted paragraph B3 3.6 of Appendix B and inserted parageaph B3.3.6A. Paragraph B3.3.6 now states that for the purpose of paragraph
3.3.2, the terms are substantially differcat if the discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received and
discounted using the original effective interest rate, s at least 10 pet cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows of the original financial
liability. [n determining those fees paid net of fees teceived, a borrower includes only fees paid or received between the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or
received by either the borrower or lender on the others behalf. Paragraph B3.3 6A provides that if an exchange of debt instruments or modification of terms is accounted for
2s an extinguishment, any costs ot fees incurred are recognised as part of the gain or loss on the extinguishment, If the exchange or modification is not accounted foras an
extinguishment, any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the liability and ate amortised over the remaining term of the modified liability.

“I'he Company is cuceently evaluating the impact of above amendments on its standalone financial statements

Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (amendment related to excess net sales proceeds over cost of testing)

The amendment to paragraph 17(¢) claifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but
deducted from the dicectly atteibutable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
The Company is cucrently evaluating the impact of above amendiments on its standalone financial statements

Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets (amendments related to onerous cantracts)

Paragraph 68A insected by the amendment to Ind AS 37 defines cost of fulfilling a contract as costs that dicectly relate to the contract and consists of both- incremental costs
of fulfilling the contract e.g, dircct labour and materials; and allocation of other directly related costs eg allocation of depreciation charge for property, plant and equipment
used in fulfilling the contract. The amendment to pargrph 69 provides that before establishing a separate provision for an onerous contrct, the entity shall recognise any
impairment loss that has occurred on assets used in fulfilling the contmct. Parageaph 94A inserted by the amendment to Ind AS 37 provides that the entity shall apply
amendments related to paragraphs 68A and 69 to those contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled all its obligations as at the date of initial application of the amendments i.e
1 April 2022 Further, the entity shall not restate the comparative information and recognise the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings or other compouent of equity as appropriate

“The Company is currently evaluating the impact of above amendments on its standalone financial statements

-

(This space bas been intentionally left blunk)



ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Notes to the dalone fi ial for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Indian Ragpees millions, unless otberwise stated)

A4 Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Land Building Plunt and  Computers Office WVehicles Furniture and " Tatal
machinery equipment fixtures
As at 01 April 2020 50.04 16216 263 553 13.52 384 (815 255,80
(Refer note (i) below)
Additions - 1.89 074 21.82 143 25.88
Dhspasals - 0.10 0.15 002 1.61 014 202
As at 31 March 2021 50,04 162.16 2.53 7.29 14.24 24.06 19.44 279.75
Addittons 707 412 12.15 001 23,35
[Disposals - 0.14 0.83 177 0.01 0.63 338
As at 31 March 2022 50.04 16216 2.39 13,53 16.59 36.19 18.82 299.72
A lated d p ion
As at 01 April 2020 - - : .
Charge for the year 7.91 0.49 323 4.55 147 478 2243
[isposaly - - -
As at 31 March 2021 - 791 0.49 in 4.55 147 4,78 2243
Charge for the year 7.67 039 375 306 8490 79 27.56
[ Msposals - - 0.05 020 099 0.00 0.25 149
As at 31 March 2022 - - 15.58 0.83 6.78 .62 10.37 8.32 48.50
As at 01 April 2020 (deemed cost) 50,04 162.16 2,63 5.55 13.52 384 18.15 255.89
Net block as at 31 March 2021 50,04 154.25 2.04 4.06 9.69 22,58 14,66 257.32
Net block as at 31 March 2022 50.04 116.58 L56H 6,75 9.97 25.82 1L50 251.22

(i) Reconciliation of deemed cost as at 01 April 2020
The frallgwirg table eepresents decaed east s on date ol transition to Ind-AS ie. 01 April 2020

Particulars Land Building Plantand Computers Office Vehicles Fueniture and Total
machinery equipment fixtures

Gross block as at 01 April 2020 50,04 193,31 619 28,496 48.30 19,91 39,78 386.49

Accumulated depreciation as at 01 April 31.15 356 2341 34.78 16.07 21.63 130.60

2020

Deemed Cost As at 01 April 2020 50.04 162.16 2.63 5.55 13.52 3.84 18.15 255.89

(ii) Contractual obligations
Refer note 46 for contectual commitments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2022, 31 Macch 2021 and 01 April 2020.

(iil) Capitalised borrowing costs
There were no borrowing costs capitalised for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021,

(iv) Property, plant and equipment pledged as security for borrowings
Property, plant and equipment have been pledged as security for borcowings, refer note 23 for details.
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLCO66784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
AN amoynts are in Indian Rapess milkons, anfess otherire stated)

5 Leases
a) Right uf use

- Leaschold land | Office and wareh Vehicles Toal |
ght-of-use asseta
As at ] April 2020 21395 53.03 ENE 270.72
Additions 4185 41.85
Deletions 363) o (363)
As ot 31 March 2021 213.95 9124 3.74 308.94)
Additions 3756 2137, 39.93
Deletions {4800 129 (609
As at 31 March 2022 213.95 . 124,01 4.82 34278
Accumilaied depreciation
Ax at L April 2020 . .
Clurge foe the veis 3ol 2550 167 018
Disjitaeals 093 - N93)
A# at 31 March 2021 3.01 24.57 L) 29.25
{_larye for the year 301 3727 52 4180
Disposals (4.62) (129) (591)
As at 31 March 2022 6.02 57.22 1.50 65.14
Mee Block as at 1 April 2020 213,95 53.03 374 270.72
Met Block as at 31 March 2021 210.94 66.68 2.07 279.69
et Block 45 at 31 March 2022 207.93 66.79 292 277.64
h) Lease Liuhility
Particul Total
Lease liability recorded
As at | April 2020 5565
Additions 4143
Accretion of interest 637
Payments (24 33)
Concessions 76)
Deletions {278)
As at 31 March 2021 72.58
Additions 10.64
Accretion af interest 876
Payments (45.15)
Concessions 91}
Deletions _(017)]
As at 3L March 2022 7478
T.enag lighility As a3l March 20722 As it 51 March 3021
Currem 3654 Jtal
Non-current 3821 3517 3043
74.75 72.58 55.65
¢) Company a8 a lessee
The Company has leases for the land, oftice building, warehouse Eacilities and vehicles. With the exception of shoet teem leases and leases of low-value underlying assets, each lease is reflected on
the balance sheet as a right-of-se asset and a lease hability, The Company classifies its right-of-usc assets in a consistent manner to its property, plant and equipment
Each lease generally imposes a restriction that, unless there is a conteacrual right for the Company ta sublease the asset to another party, the right-of-use asset can only be used by the Company
The Company is prohibited from selling or pledging the underlyung leased assets as security Fusther, the Company is required to pay maintenance fees in accordance with the lease conteacts
0 The recagnized in ul profit and lusi-
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 202; 31 Macch 202!
Depr exnense of right-nf-use assets 4180 30.18
Interest expense on lease liabilities 876 | 637
Expense relating to short term leases 2720 | 49.00
Rent concession 091 (376)
Net impact on ol profit and lnas 76.85 879
W) A teaojnized in the cash fluw
Particulars Far the year ended| For the year ended|
31 March 2022 31 March 202
of lease liahiliries- nrincipal and interest 4515

jiiiy Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and vehicles and all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis us an expense in Statement of profit and loss. Short-term leases are leases with alease
term of 12 months or less Low-value assets compaise 11" equipment and small items of office furniture
[he Company hus recognised Rs. 27,20 million pertaining to 31 March 2022 and Rs. 49.00 mullion pertaining to 31 March 2021 in respect of short term leases entered into by the Company
i¥) The tahile below deacribes the nature of (e Company’s leasing activities by type of rght-af-use unsn recagnised in balimce shesi:
Right of use asset 31 March 20122 31 March 2021 1 April 2020
No. af right ol uee Range of remaining | No. of right of use| Range of remaining | No. of right of Range of
assels leased term (in years) assets leased term (in years) use assels  |remaining term
leased (in years)
M iTocie maricing 26 2-6 vears 20 2-6 years 15 2-6 years
Warehouse Farilities 10 2-3 vears 7 23 pran 3 2-3 years
7 2.5 yrars 5 2-5 years 5 2-5 years
3 50-76 vears 5] 50-76 years 3 50-76 vears
v) Maturity of lease liabilities
The lease liabilities ace tecvared by tha relaled untibeelying seeeny Funire Lejtss are as follows:
31 March 2022 M lense due
Less than { year l 1-2years i 2-3 years | More than 3 years I “Total
Lease pay 3841 | 3130 | 798 | 813 8582
31 March 2021 i lease pay tlue
Laas than Lyear | 1-2 year [ 23 yoay Mare thun § years Taial
Leass payments 3936 | 2194 | 15.17 741 8388
L April 2020 Minimum lease paymenis due
Less than | year ] 1-2 years J 2-3 yeara | More (han 3 years | Total
Lease payments 2662 | 2531 | 675 | 559 | 6427
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DLI995PLCOG6784

Notes to the standalone financiol statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AR amousts are in Tndian Rupees millous, snlsss otberwise stated)

vi) Inf ion about lon and inatlon optiona
A1 Mpech 2023 B
Rlght of use assets Numberofleases | Range of remaining |Average reminivj| Nurmber of leases with|  Number ot Numberof
term lease term extension option leases with leasea with
(in years) {in years) purchase termination
option option
Office building 26 26 400 B 2
Warchouse facilities 0 23 250 10
Vehicles o 7 25 150 7
Land k) 50-76 1K) 3
31 Madch 2021 — . R
Right of use asseta | Number of leases Range of remaining |Average remaintng| Numiber af ledsen with|  Number of Numberof
term lease term extension option leases with leases with
(in years) (ln yeara) purchase termination
option option
i ce buil 20 26 4.00 _ ) T
Wiichi o 7 23 250 | T |
Vehicles 5 25 350 5
land 3 50-76 63,00 : 3
| April 2020 -
Right of use asscte Number of leasea Range of remaining | Average remaining| Number of leases with| Number of Number of
term lease term extension option leases with leases with
(in years) (in years) purchase termination
option option
(lijee building 15 | 26 1.00 15
Warehouse Facilities 3 s 250 3
Vehicles - 5 25 350 - 3 5
Land 3 &0 63.00 B - 3

vil) Impact of COVID-19
(8) The Company has applied the practical expedient as provided in paragraph 46.A of Ind AS-116 to rent ions that meet the conditions in p h 46B and hence changes in the lease payments.

(b) Amounts r@regaung to Rs. 0.91 million and Rs.3.76 million have been recognized in semtement of profitand loss For the years ended 31 \(nn:h 2022 nnd 31 March 2021 respectively that reflect changes in lease payments that
arise from rent concessions as per parageaph 46A and 46B of Ind AS 116.




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in Tndian Rupees millions, nntess othenwise stated)

6. Investment property

Particulars Non factory Building Total
Gross block

As at 01 April 2020 536 536
Additions

[Disprodals i
As at 31 March 2021 5.36 5.36
Additons

Dugpiisals

As at 31 March 2022 5.36 5.36

Accumulated depreciation

As at 01 April 2020 -
Charge for the year 031 0.31
Diapogals -
As at 31 March 2021 0.31 (.31
Charge for the year 0.66 0.66
Dhisposals

As at 31 March 2022 0.97 0.97
As at 01 April 2020 (deemed cost) 5.36 5.36
Net black as at 31 Mareh 2021 5.05 5.05
Net block as at 31 March 2022 4.39 4.39

(i) Reconciliation of deemed cost as at 01 April 2020 :
The following tible represents deemed cost as on date of ransiton to Ind-AS L.e. 01 April 2020

Particulars Non-factory building: Total
Gross block as at 01 April 2020 678 678
Accumulated depreciation as at 01 April 2020 142 142
Deemed Cost as at 01 April 2020 5.36 5.36

(if) Amount ree d in profit and loss for investment property:

Particulars As at Asiae
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
| Rental meome 4.31 2.89
Levs divect operiting cxpenses that genceated rental income*
Less: direct operating expenses that did not generate rental income*
Profit from leasing of investment property before depreciation 431 289
Less: depreciation expense 0.66 0.31
Profit from leasing of investment property after depreciation 3.65 2.58

*Direct operating expenses attributable to investment property cannot be specifically identified with property, although management does not expect them to be material.

(iii) Fair value of investment property:

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2022 31March 2021 01 April 2020
Fair value of office space at Janki Centre, Andheri, Mumbai 2525 1901 18.47
25.25 19.01 18.47

The Company has appointed a registered valuer in accordance with Rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuer and Valuation) Rules, 2017 for the valuation of investment property. The fair
value of investment property has been determined by external, independent property valuers, having appropriate qualifications and recent experience in the location and category of the
propecty being valued. The Company obtains independent valuation for its invesunent property at least annually and ate considered to be a fait representation at which such properties
can be sold in an active macket The fair value measurement of the investment property has been categorised as a Level 3 fair value based on the inputs to the valuation technique used
[iair value has been determined using combination of market approach and cost approach. The market approach provides an indication of value by comparing the asset with identical or
comparable (that is similar) assets for which price information is available whereas cost approach provides an indication of value using the economic principle that a buyer will pay no
more for an asset than the cost to obtain an asset of equal utility, whether by purchase or by construction, unless undue time, inconvenience, risk or other factors are involved

(iv) Contractual obligations

There are 10 contractual obligations outstanding as at 31 March 2022, 31 Macch 2021 and 01 April 2020
(v) Capitalised borrowing costs

There were no borcowing costs capitalised for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amonnts are in Indian Rupees millions, nnless otherwise stated)

7. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development

Computer Intangible assets under

Particulars Software Trademark Total development
Gross block

As at 01 April 2020 (Refer note (i) below) 8.27 11,55 19.82 -
Additions 018 018

Disposals

As at 31 March 2021 8.45 11.55 20.00 -
Additions 212 212 41.67
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2022 10.57 11.55 22.12 41.67
Accumulated amortisation

As at 01 April 2020 - - -

harge for the year 291 1.65 4.56 £
Disposals

As at 31 March 2021 2.91 1.65 4.56 -
Charge for the year 373 1.65 5.38

Disposals s - -

As at 31 March 2022 6.64 3.30 9.94 -
As at 01 April 2020 (deemed cost) 8.27 11.55 19.82 -
Net block as at 31 March 2021 5.54 9.90 15.44 -
Net block as at 31 March 2022 3.93 8.25 12.18 41.67

(i) Reconciliation of deemed cost as at 01 April 2020 :
The following table represents deemed cost as on date of transition to Ind-AS i.e. 01 April 2020

Particulars Computer Trademark Tuotal
Software

Gross block as at 01 April 2020 41.00 16.02 57.02

Accumulated amortisation as at 01 April 2020 3273 4.47 37.20

Deemed Cost as at 01 April 2020 8.27 11.55 19.82

(ii) Ageing of intangible asset under development:

As at 31 March 2022

, Amount in intangible assets under development for a periad of
Particulars Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 vears More than 3 Years
Praject in progiiess 41.67 - - - 41.67
As at 31 March 2021
Particulars Amount in intangible assets under development for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Years
Project in progress X = - =
As at 01 April 2020
Particulars Amount in intangible assets under development for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Years
Proicct in progress = - = -

(iii) Intangible assets under development, whose completion is overdue or exceeded its cost compared to its original plan: Nil (31 March 2021: Nil; 01 Apil
2020: Nil)

(iv) Contractual obligations
Refer note 46 for contractual commitments for acquisition of intangible assets as at 31 March 2022 (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil; 01 April 2020: Rs Nil)

(v) Capitalised borrowing costs
There were no borrowing costs capitalised for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DLI1995PLC066784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(A amornts ure in Indsan Rupees millioms, wiless otherusse stated)

Asat As at Asac Asat Asal Asa
8 Investments 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
No. of shares No, of shares No. of ghares Amount Amount Amount
Investment in equity instruments
In idiaries (at cost and
Aditya Infotech (HK) Limited, Fongkong, Ordinary Shares of HKD I cach” 200,000 200,000 200,000 - 117 117
CP Plus Gmibli & Co. KG, Germany, Equity Shares of EU'RO 1 each 31,000 216
CP Plus Management Gmbh, Germany, Equity Shates of EURO 1 each 22,500 147
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd, Singapore, Bquity Shares of SGD 1 each 20,000 093
Shenzhen CP Plus Tatematianal Lid, Cluna, Equity Shares of 1 RMD each 1,180,250 1,180,250 1,180,250 nie 1119 11,19
Total o 11.19 12.36 16.92
In joint venture
AIL Dixon Technologies Private Limited, Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 9,500,000 9,500,000 9,500,000 9500 95.00 95.00
Total - 95.00 9500 95.00_
Qthers (at fair value through P&L and unquoted)
Tamilnad Meecantile Bank Limited, Equiry Shares of Rs, 10} each 12,525 12,525 12,525 693 738 515
Total 6.93 738 5.5
Less:
Allowance for impaiement of investments (in.54)
Total - (0.58)
Total : 113.12 114.16
Aggregare amount of unquoted investments 1312 11474 11707
Aggregate amount of impaiement in value of investments (0.58) (©52)
* The Compang has inifiated the necessacy proceediags for winding up of the subsidiary company viz. Aditya Inforech () Limited with local authorities of Hong Kong under whose jurisdiction such subsidiary company was nc |
9 Loans
(Unsecured, which have significant increase in credit risk)
Loans to related parties (refer note 43 and note 51) 11308
Less: Allowance for impaicment on loans given to subsidiary companies @34
+ 89.54
Dizclonuse under section L6 (4) of the Comy Act, 2013 with respeet co loans given
Mame of party Business relationship Teimw of repayment Rate of interest Securod funnecured Anat Axat Asac
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 0l Apeil 2020
Aditya Infotech (11K) Lt Wholly owned subsidiary Vg ble on deamed 12% Unyeeured 88.21 9046
company
Aditya Infotech Asia Pre Ltd Wholly owned subsidiary Repayablc on demand 12% Unsccured 2262
company
10 Other financial assets
Fixed deposit with remaming matunity of more than 12 months” 14473 2995 449
Secutity deposits (carried at amortised cost) 5.0 544 10.89
15,71 530 1538
Vincludes deposits aggregating (0 Rs 9342 million (31 Maccli 2021: Rs. 20,92 million; 01 April 2020: Rs. 449 million) held as macgin mancy.
11 Deferred tax assets (net)
Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) on account of :-
Property, plant and equipment, investmeat property and intangible assets 048 768 263
Effective nterest rate on borrowings ©22) 029 0.19)
Financial assers and liabilities camed at amortized cost 001 002 0.02
Allowance for expected credit losses 1676 3005 20.50
Derivative instruments 047 16 15T
Right of use assets and lease liabilities L27 097
Fair valuation of investment (169) (181) (124)
Emplogee heaefits 1217 719 1420
Warranty provision 234 20,34 1677
Other temporary differences 745 T 9.8
5044 1240 62.71
(i) Movement in dcferced tax assets (net) o
. Recognised in
Puriiculdts Asat (re]vt:g;l;s:ri{ngh other Asat
31 March 2021 comprehensive 31 March 2022
profit and lose tncome
Asagin f{Liahilites)
Drptery. plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets 768 (7120) 048
e ek rite nn s 029 007 022)
Minuncial assets and liabdities carried at amortized cost 002 {0.00) 001
Allwestsi = for cxpected credic losses 2005 (1329) 1676
Derivative instruments 016 031 047
Emiployee benefits 719 o 286 1217
Right of usc assets and lease liabilities 097 030 127
Jeairvalishon af mvesten (1.81) 012 (1.69)
Wareanty prewisiin 20,34 200 234
|Cotrer feanpacusy differences 7 AR (0.03) 785
Toal 7219 | (15.61) 2.86 | 59.44
. Recognised in
Pariiculars Asac « e?;”g:g;“lﬁdoﬁ o other Avac
1 April 2020 comprehensive 31 March 2021
profit and loss Income
Assersf (Llabitivien)
Propecty, plant and equipment, investment propecty and mtangible assets 263 505 768
Effective interest rate on borcowings ©.19) ©.10) 029)
Financial assets and liabilities carried at amortized cost 002 0.00 002
Allowance for expected credir losses 2050 955 3005
Ferivative mstouments 014 002 016
Eamplogee benefits 1420 (989 288 719
Faglin 14 wee assers and lease liabilites 097 097
i valuation of investment (1249) ©57 - (181)
Warranly provision 1677 357 2034
Gl tempeeary differences 9.88 (2.00) 788
Totat J s 62.7L 6.60 2.88 7219




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN; U74899DL1995PLLCO66784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for (lie year ended 31 March 2022
(A2 amounss are in Tudian Rupees millons, wnless othervise ytated)

Asat

As :u_ -

Asat
12 Income 1ax assets 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Advance tax paid (net of provision for taxation) ; 473 44 19419
473 444 194.19
Asat As ac An ar
13 Other non-current assels 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount ~ Amount Amount
Amounts paid under protest with statutory authorities 4247 295 932
4247 295 9.32
Asa As at Asat
14 Inventories 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value, unless otherwise stated)
Traded goods 2,968 28 64646 184267
Others 5847 56 68 13315
311675 0814 107382
Notes
() laventories of traded goods nclude goods in tranuit umounting to Rs 99,31 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 40.23 million; 01 Apeil 2020: Rs. 460,61 million)
(i) Inventorics are net off of Ry, 111.53 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 144.79 million; 01 April 2020: Rs. 292.91 million) rep ing write down of i ies to net realisable value, as assessed by the management
Asac Asat Asal
15 Investments 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 04 April 2020
Amount At Amount
In Bonds (at amortised cost)
Investment in 9.08%% Union Bank of [ndia Bond E
As at Asac Asa
16 Trade receivables 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Unsecured
-considered good 5,280.10 3,600.60 4088 49
-considered good, receivable from related parties 670 023 001
-which have significant increase in credit risk 29.14 5576 G153
531591 3,656,580 L0031
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss 66.58 119.39 8146
Total 5,)-5?!.3“3‘_ J,-_:ez‘.l!ﬂ AMERAT
As at 3 March 2022
Particulars Outninnding l'nr_to'!!nu'mg periody from due date of paymaong . Total
Not due Less than i mionthy i manthn -1 year 1-2 Years -3 yearn More Iilllll 5.“'“‘
() Lirialidp | Teade ivables — considered ol 2,629,70 258079 4234 2952 047 197 5,286.79
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have simiificaiit increase in credit risk - 016 - 132
fit) Dwgwned Trade Weconalbus — which have sipaificant increase in credit risk - - Q.12 425 2327
L=ie Allowance for bad and doubrful debes -
Total 2.629.70 2,580.79 42.50 29.64 6.04 21.24
As au 3 Murch 2024
Particulars Ostaniing fon following perkoda from due date of payment ‘Taral
Not due Leas than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 Years -3 yeani Wlore than 3 yeary
M Undisputed Trade ivables — idered pood 2,590 36 91391 8473 477 2068 438 1.60083
fur) Lol | Trade Receivables — which have sisificant ingiiie i credin mik - 686 324 6.61 096 116 1887
(] Ensputed Teide Receivables — whichi fave sigrific it increase in ceedit itk 1.95 551 149 2594 1689
Less: Allowance for bad and daubtful debts - - (119.39)
Toual I 2,590.36 920.77 89.96 16.89 7.3 3148
As an (1 April 2020
Particulars 0 Mgy fior foluwing periods fron due date of § Tatal
Not due Less than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 vears Maore than 3 yoars
{i) Lind | 'Tesde recebvaliles —consideeed poid 1,992 41 2,123 80 .09 18.56 556 008 4,DAR.50
(it Undisputed Teade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk 302 859 109 - 068 054 15.92
i) Enpiated Trade Receivables — which have sigificant incieae in crodit ik 063 140 616 2542 35,61
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - (81.46)
Total 1,902.41 2,126.82 4731 25.05 | 12.40 26.04 4,058,587
Asat Asal Asat
17 Cash and cash equivalents 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
DBalances with banks
[ current accounts 25583 88.69 3132
In cash credit account 43040 169 40
Cash in hand 1.20 122 L40
Cheques in hand 294,38 .
Fixed deposits with original maturiry of less than three months 5762 1,029 52 004
1413943 18RI X200
18 Bank balances other thaa cash and cash equivalents
Deposit with maturity upto twelve months 92572 217.66 27597
925.72 217,66 27597

“ncludes xed deposits aggregating to Rs. 254 84 million (31 March 2021: Rs 217 66 million; 01 April 2020; Rs. 275.96 million) held as margin money with bank and collaterals against bank guarantees
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Notea to the standalone financlal atatements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AU amousits are in Tudian Rupess seillions, uplass stberwise stated)

Asat

Asat

Asac
19 Other financlal asseln 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 Aprll 2020
_ Amount Amount Amount
Security deposits 519 540 284
Vendor claim receivable 269.39 1849 217.26
Interest receivable from related parties oa loans given (refer note 43) 6.62 13.29
Intecest accrued on fixed depasits 4332 2497 1418
Other interest receivable 0.06 072
Insurance claim recoverable 0.04 0.13
Derivative contracts fuir valued through profit or loss - kEALY
Other receivable from customers 2140
- SES.EY 45,47 262,40
Asat Asat Avat
20 Other current agsets 3L March 2022 31 March 2021 DI Aprll 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Prepaid expenses 16.64 11.60 21,25
Balances with statutory authosties 68.03 5438 .64
Advance to employees am 1335 21.32
Advances to vendors 79.52 26.87 3715
Advances to others 23,59
Adyances on ongoing project under CSR 1250
Other recoverable*
Considered doubtful 3119
Less : Allowance for impaicment (net) {4.149)
16792
*During the financial year 2015- 16, the Company had reported an instauce of misappropriation of funds/ current assets by certain empl and dingly, a provisi to Rs. 11 14 milfien [31 March 2021: Rs. 31. 1 sl on; O1 April 2020: Rs. 32.07
million]; net of recavery of Rs. 6.65 million [31 Macch 2021 Rs. 6.55 million; 01 Apxil 2020: Rs 5 78 million] from the alleged perpetcators is being carried as at 31 March 2022. A criminal ciuejilaint anil recovery suit was fled i relation ta the said matter and the cminal

complaiat is pending before Distcict Court, Surajpur and the recovery proceedings are pending before the Honourable High Cout of Delhi for disposal.
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DLI995PLCO66784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amoinss are m Dedsan Rupees milbons, weeless othervase suted)

. . As at Asar As ac

21 Equity Share capital 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 Aprit 2020

Authorized share capital Nnher Amount Number Amount Amount

Equuty shares of T 10 cach with votng nghis 3,300 {0 H O] 3150000 L5 LAl
S ), (HH0 5050 4,050,000 50.50

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Lquity share capital of face value of % 10 each 2,500,000 25.00 R 2500 .50 10w 0]
2 500,000 25,00 2,500,000 25.00 1,500,500

a. Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Balance at the begnning of the yeac 2,500,000 2500 2,500,000 2500 2,500,000 25411

[ssued during the year §

Balance at the end of the year 250000 25.00 E S AHH 25.00 2500100 25.00

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only ane class af equity shaces having a pac value of ¥ 10 per shce. Bnch holder of equity shases is entitled to ane vote per shate, The Company declares and pays dividend n Tndici rupccs

the approval af the shareholders i the enswing Annual Genecal Meeting 1n the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of cquity shaces will be entied to ceceive remaioung assets of the Coumpniny, after distril

will be in propaction fo the number of equity shares held by the shareholders All shaces eank equally with cegard to Company's residual assets.

¢. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

of all p

The dividend proposed by the Board of Dicectors is subject fo
] amounts. The

Agat Asar As ac
Name of the equity sharehalder 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
- Number % dharchulding Number % shaschalding Number % shoseholding
Hart Shanker Khemka 980,957 p et 980,957 39.24% 980,957 Wlats
Risht Khemka 750,800 3000% 750,000 30.00% 750,000 30.00%
Adirya Khemka 738,169 2953% 736,169 29.53% 738,169 29.53%

As pee the records of the Company, including 11 register of shareholders/ members and other declacations recerved from shaccholders/ members regarding beaeficial interest, the above shaceholdi

both legal and |

p of shares.

d. No equity shares have been 1ssued pursuant to confract without payment being recenved m cash or allotted as fully paid up by way of issue of bonus shares or boughie back in the current reporting jear and the last five years immediately preceding the cucrent year

e. Shareholding of promoters*
As at 31 March 2022

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

% af change during

§. Mo, Promoter name No. ol shires *4 ol toral shared the year

T Llari Shaukee Kliemka 980,957 39.24% 0.00%

2 Aditya Khemka 738,169 2953% 0.00%

3 Rinhi Khemsika 750,000 30.00% (AN
| Total 2,469,126 98.77%
As at 31 March 2021

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % of change during
) S. No, | Promoter name Mo of shares wstal shares the year

1 Han Shanker Khemka 980,957 3924% AN

2 Addinya Kligssika 738,169 pul3 ) 0,00%

3 Rishi Khemka 750,000 N.00% 0.00%
Tl 2.469.126 98,17%
As a1 April 2020

Shares held by | st ihe e dute
S. No., Promater name No. of shares % of total shares

1 Had Shanker Khemka 980,957 39.24%
[ 2 Aditva Khemka 738,169 2953

3 Tarlii Khemks 750,000 30.00%
o | 2,469,126 98.77%
* Peomoter ece means promoter as defined i the Companies Act, 2013

Asac Asal Aot
22 Other equity 3March 2022 31Macch 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amaunt Amount

General Resenve
Opening balance 17042 14427 1427
Add: Addition during the year 26.15 -
Closing balance (A) 17042 —m4 13427
Rerained earnings
Opening balance 1,701 70 1,504.85 1,51449
Adu: Profit for the year 836.42 231.58 361y
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year (et of tax) @50 @58
Less: Dividend paid (refer note 48) (10.00) (603)
Less: Transfer 1o General Reserve W15
Closing balance (B) 250042 170110 [T
“Total (A + B) 2,490.04 17202 [WEE]

Nature and purpose of reserves other than retained eamings
General reserve
[t represents appropriation of profits of the Company and 18 available for distabution as dividend

Retained earnings
Retained camings is used to record balance of statement of profit and loss and ather equiry adjustments




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLCO66784

Notes to (e standalone financial statements for (e year ended 31 March 2022
(A4 amomiis are in Tedban Rupees millions, unles otherwise stated)

23, Borrowings

Secured
Term loans
Indian rupee loan from Lanks

Vehicle loans
Indian rupee loan from banks
Indian rupec loan from other parties

Unsecured
Loun from teliuted partics (also refer note 43)
Inter- corparate deposits

Amount disclosed under Current |
Note 25

ings a8 "Cucrent matusities of long-term borrowings” in

23.A Dierails of Horawangs

Non-current Crtem Maggrities

Aaa Asat As at Asac Asal T Asa
31 March 2022 31 March 202} 01 April 2020 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
46737 11598 16507 138 64 8114 9155
573 1154 581 536 023
500 323
7000
1350 1350 1140 3
491.60 LEIR 245.47 14768 B0
) 14768 8650 9178
491.60 (RN 245.47

cadirs

Intesest rite

Type of assor secured T ol repaymnnite

Teerr krang

Tl Meecantile ook loan. |

Rs. Nil, Current Maturity Rs. Nil (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil, Current Marurity Rs. Nil ) (01 April 2020: Rs. Nil, Current Maturiry

Rs. 271 million)

Tamilnad Mercantile Bank loan-IT

Rs. 187 50 million, Current Maturity Rs. 62,54 million (31 March 2021: Rs, Nil, Current Maturity Rs. Nil ) (01 Apnl 2020: Rs.

Nil, Current Maturity Rs Nil)

Tamilnad Mercantile Bank loan-IIT

Rs 240,00 million, Current Maturity Rs. Nil (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil, Cuerent Maturity Rs. Nil ) (01 Apeil 2020: Rs. Nil,

Current Matudty Rs Nil)

HDFC Bank loan-1

Rs. Nil, Cucreat Maturity Rs. Nil (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil, Current Maturity Rs. 1.16 willion ) (01 Apeil 2020: Rs. Nil, Current

Maturity Rs 900 million)

HDFC Bank loan-IT

Rs Nil, Current Maturity Rs. 1192 million (31 Macch 2021: Rs. 1192 million, Current Maturity Rs. 1500 milkon } (01 Apsil

2020: Rs. 22 50 million, Cucrent Maturity Rs. 15.00 million)

HDFC Bank loan-1IT

Rs. Nil, Cucrent Maturity Rs 4,18 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 418 mullion, Current Maturity Rs. 526 million ) (01 April 2020:

Rs 789 million, Current Maturity Rs 526 million)

Yes Bank loan-1

Rs Nil, Curcent Marurity Rs. 2000 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 20,00 million, Current Matusity Rs, 20,00 million } (01 Aprd

2020: Rs 35 00 iillion, Curcent Maturity Rs 2000 million)

Yes Bank loan-II

Rs. 40.00 million, Current Maturity Rs. 40.00 milbion (31 March 2021: Rs. 80.00 million, Curcent Marurity Rs 40.00 million )

(01 Apeil 2020: Rs_ 100 00 million, Current Maturity Rs. 4000 million)

Vehicle loans
HDFC Bank vehicle loan

Rs N, Curcent Maturity Rs, Nd (31 March 2021: Hs. N, Cucrent Marariry Rs, Nil ) (01 Apdl 2020: Rs. Nd, Cucsent Matuity

Rs 023 million)

ICICI Bank vehicle loan

Rs 3.29 million, Cuerent Maturity Rs 3 33 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 6.61 million, Curcent Maturity Rs 308 miilion ) (01

April 2020: Rs Nil, Cucrent Maturity Rs. Nil)

Axis Bank vehicle loan

Rs 2 44 million, Cuerent Matucity Rs 248 million (31 March 2021: Rs 4,92 million, Current Matucity Rs. 2.28 miilion ) (01

April 2020: Rs. Nil, Cucrent Matsity Rs. Nit)

Daimler Financial Services Private Limited vehicle loan

Rs. 499 million, Current Matusity Rs 323 million (31 Macch 2024 Rs. N, Guerent Matnty R Nil ) (01 Apnl 2020: Rs. N,

Current Maturity Rs Nily

Unsecuvred loans
Loan {rom related parties

Rs, Nil, Current Maturity Rs. Nil (31 Macch 2021: Rs. Ni, Curcent Maturity Rs Nil ) (01 Apel 2020: Rs. 70 million, Cucrent

Maturity Rs. Nil)

Inter-corporate deposits

Rs, 13 50 million, Current Matucicy Rs. Nil (31 March 2021: Rs 13,50 million, Curcent Maturity Rs. Nil ) 01 April 2020:

10,40 million, Curcent Maturity Rs, Nif)

23B R iliation of 1i:
The changes in the Company's liabilities arising from financing activities can be classified as follows:

arising from

Particulars

Balance as at | April 2020

Cagh flows:

- Proceeds

- Repayment

Non cash adjustments/ movemnents
BDalance as at 31 March 2021

Cash llows:

- Proceeds

- Repayment

Non cash adjustments/ movements
Balance as at 31 March 2022
"Long term horrowings include cusrent maturities of long term borrowings

-4

1225%

425%

825%

1000%

10.00%

10.20%

11.10%

11.10%

10.00%

780%

825%

740%

12.00%

10.00%

Secured by charge on immoveable propecty Repayable n 102 monibly instaliments commencing from |anuary
at Noida and personal guarantee of the 2012

Promoters who are directors in the

Company

Secured by charge on immaveable property Repayable in 48 monthly installments commencing from April 2022
at Noida and Mumbai; collateral in form of

bank 6xed deposits and personal guarantee

of the Promoters who are directors in the

Company

Secured by charge on immoveable property Repayable in 48 monthly installments commencing from March
at Noida and Mumbai; collareral in form of 2024

bank fixed deposits and personal guarantee

of the Promoters who ace directors in the

Company

Secured by charge on immoveable property Repayable in 60 monthly instaliments commencing from February
at Dethi and personal guarantee of the 2016

Promoters who are directors in the

Company

Secured by charge on immoveable Repayable in 20 quartedy insrallments commencing from December
properies at Delhi and Noida and pessonal 2017

guarantee of the Promoters who are

dicectors in the Company

Secured by charge on immoveable Repayable in 19 quartedly installmenis commencing from March
properties at Delhi and Noida and personal 2018

guarantee of the Promoters who are

directors in the Company

Sccured by charge on immoveable property Repagable in 20 quarterly installments commencing from March
at Noida and peronal guarantee of the 2018

Promoters who are directors in the

Company

Secured by charge on immoveable property Repayable in 20 quariedy instullments commencing from November
at Noida and personal guarantee of the 2018

Promoters wha are directors in the

Company

Exclusive charge on underlying vehicle
purchased

Repayable in 60 monthly installments commencing from June 2015

Exclusive charge on underlying vehicle Repayable in 36 monthly instaliments commencing from March
purchased 2021

Exclusive charge on underlying vehicle Repayable in 36 monthly installments commencing from Marcl

purchased 2021
Exclusive charge on undedlying vehicle  Repagable in 36 monthly installments c ing rom Septemt
purchased 2021

Unsecured Repayable on demand by lenders after giving minimum 12 months
pnoc notice in writing
Unsecured Repayable within 3 years from the date of disbursement

Short term Long term
o b_ormwings borrowings*
2,309.14 33725
1,31709 2524
(2,384.73) (134 46)
(0.51)
T 1,24150 22752
380.00 500 00
(369 00) (87.96)
- 0.28)
1,252.50 639.28




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLCO66784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AL amounts are i Iudion Rupees millions, wnless othervise stated)

Asat Asal As at
2 Prarvislona sisn-current 3 March2022 31 March 2021 i
Amount Amount Amount

Provision for employee benefits -

Compensated absences 2352 1706 8.49
Other provisions

Provision for warranty (also refer nate 28) 26 61

B 50.13
Asat Asal Asat
25 Current barrowings 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amaunt Amount
Secured o
Current matunties of long teem debts (refer nate 23) 14768 86.50 9178
Cash credit from banks [refer note (i) below] 1,518.19
Buyers credit arrangements [cefer note (ir) helow] 21719
Working capital demand loan {refer note (iii) below] 1,230.00 1,185 00 74262
Foreign currency loan (FCL) [cefer note Gv) below] N A
137768 LATLS0
Unsecured
Loan from related parties {refer note (v) below] 2250 56,50 -
2250 56.50 .

Total 1,400.18 1,328.00 2,400.92
Terms and itions of short-term ing:

() The Compauy had availed cash credit Gacilities from banks aggregating to Rs. Nil (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil; 1 Apnl 2020: Rs. 1,518.19 nullion) carcying interest cates eanging from 10.30% to 10.60% andl ace repayable on demand

(i) The Company had availed buyers credit agyregaring to Rs. Nil (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil; 1 Apsil 2020: Rs. 27.79 million) careying wnterest rate of 3 59% (3 months LIBOR+190 BPS) and were repagable within 3 months
(i) The Company h:

(iv) The Company had availed foreign currency loan from banks aggregating to Rs. Nil (31 March 2021 Rs, Nil; 1 Apail 2020: Rs. 20.54 million) carrying interest rates of 5% and repayable withia three mouths
() Loan availed from related parties carry interest of 12%6 per annum. Such loans can be withdrawn by the lenders by giving prior natice to the Company.

availed working capital demand loans from banks aggregating to Rs. 1,230 00 million (31 Macch 2021: Rs. 1,185 00 million; 1 April 2020: Rs. 742 62 million) carrying interest rates eanging from 6.90% to 11.90% and ace repayable on demand

Agat Asal Asac
26 Trade payables 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Total outstanding dues of micro eaterprises and small eaterprises 4025 1641 13.62
Total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro and small enterprises 643318 2,856.95 302826
6,473.43 2,893.36 3,07L.88
(i) Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium ises Dy Act, 2006 (“MSMED Act, 2006”):
Asat Asal Asac
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
1) the pancipal amount and rhe interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year 40.25 3641 43.62
ii) the amount of interest pad by the buyer in tenms of section 16, ulong with the amounts of the payment made to the supplicr beyond the appointed duy during each accounting n.86 0.6 114
year,
iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the - -
interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006;
1) the amount of interest accrued and remaning unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and 0.00 0.03 0.10
v} the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the intesest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, 011 0.86 0.60
for the pucpose of disall eas i pendil under section 23 of the MSAED Act, 2006
(if) Ageing disclosure:
As at 31 March 2022;
Particulars Chuatanding for following perioda (rem due date of payment Toual
Unbilled Not due Less than § vear 1-2 vears 2-3 years More thut § years
@) Micco, small and medium enterprises - 20,65 19.60 s C - 4025
fn) Othurs 406327 2,356.97 1170 087 037 643318
I —MSME
) Disputed dues - Others 5 2 -
Total E 1,083.92 2,376.57 1170 0.87 037 6,473.43
As at 31 March 2020
Particulars Oustandiy for foliowing periods from due date of paymen Total
Unbilled Not due 1283 than { year 12years | 2-3 years Mare thian 3 years
M Micro, small and medium 1 = 3641 3641
il DoiCee
iy Obees - 2,13106 72323 218 038 0.10 2,856.95
(i) Disputed dues — MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others o L)
I?Q, m : 2,167.47 72323 218 038 0.10 2,89336
As ac 01 April 2020 :
Particulars : 4] % for g periods from due date of payment Toial
Unbilled Not due Lesn thun | yzas I-2 yoa 2-3 years More than 3 years
£i) Micra, vmall and medium enterri 4362 4362
1,641 57 1,385 33 126 0.10 3,02826
i) Disputed dues —MSME
(i) Disputed dues - Others ;
Toual - 1,685.19 138533 126 | 0.10 3,071.88




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DLI995PLCO66784

Notes to the standalone financlal atatementa for the year ended 31 March 2022
(ALl emounts o in Tadian Rupers millions, uplass othersise stated)

Asat Asat  Aeat
27 Other Financial llabllities-current 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 Aprll 2020
_ Amount Amount Amount
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 654 443 2242
Interest payable on unsecured loans 101 264 346
Secusity deposits 1.40 1.48 115
TPaysble to employees 97.59 59.72 58.42
Derivative contracts fuir valued through profit or Joss 159 0.09 -
Capital creditors 1227 N
Expenses payable 192.69 7w 88.12
Other acceptances 95.92 19.16 57.44
_ 409.01 16031 23108
Asat Asat Asat
28 Provisions- current 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Provislon for employee benefita
Gratuity (refec note 45) 20.33 9.26
Compensated absences 452 224 1.83
Other provisiona
Provision for wacranty XYY ad14
B6.08 Tz 3558
M In provision for Y -
Asat Asat
31 March 2022 3{ March 2021
Amaunt Araount
Opening balance 80.82 66.64
Provision created durdag the year 7354 68.33
Provision utilised during the year (5.0 (54,15
Closing batance K574 .52
Provislon for warranty
Asmt Asat Asar
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Non-cusrent 26.61 1520 1249
Curreat 6213 6562 54.15
88.74 R0.82 66.64
29 Current tax llabliittes (net) Asat Asat Asat
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021 01 Aprll 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Provision for income tax (net of advance tax) _ liM 10 KL
106G 0,80 »
Agat Asat Asat
30 Other current Labllltles 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Amount Amount Amount
Contract llabillty
b e fro Luaioneers 20.34 12.37 30.10
Statutory duea payable
- TDS and TCS payable 4137 2618 19.99
- GST payuble 133.78 99.86 28.94
« Othens 438 3.04 457
Other liability 0.4
159,67 A [




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLCO66784

Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AL amonnts are in Indian Rupees millions, snless ofberwise stated)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 Revenue from operations 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Revenue from contracts with customers
Operating revenue
Sale of traded goods- secutity and surveillance equipments and components 16,315.71 11,081.66
Service revenue 12,61 21.29
16,328.32 11,102.95
Other operating revenue
Business support services 600 0.66
Technical training services 065
6.65 0.66
16,3349 11,103.61
(i) Contract balances:
Particulary As at As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Contract liabilities
Advance from customers 20.34 1237 30.10
Trade receivables 5,249.33 3,537.20 4,058.57

(if) Disoggregated rovenuie information under Inck AS 115:

Disaggregation by

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Type af goods /service T
Sale of goods 16,3151 11,081.66
Sale of services 1261 21.29
Other operating revenue 6.65 0.66
Total revenue from contract with customers 16,334.97 ll,lnﬁ.gr
India 16,291 44 11,3579
Outside India 43.53 29.82
Total revenue from contract with customers 16,334,597 11,103.61
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transfetred at a point in time 16,315.71 11,081.66
Setvices transferred ata point in time 19.26 21.95
Total revenue from contract with customers 16.334.97 11,103.61

(i) Performance obligation

The Company's primary petformance obligation under contract with customers for sale of goods and setvices Is satisfied as the goods are delivered/

customers and services are rendered.

(iv) Reconciliation of trangaction price to revenue from contract with customers

control is transferred to the

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 Match 2022 31 March 2021
Contract price V] 18,157.03 11,708.76
Rebates/ discounts ®) | B2206 605.15
Net revenue recognised (C=A-B) 16,334.97 11,103.61
For the year ended For the year ended
32 Other income 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Interest income:
- on bank deposits 65.02 3440
- on security deposits 0.51 044
- from customers 212
- on bonds 238
- others - 116
- income tax refunds - 1549
Dividend income 0.06 121
Liabilities no longer required written back 7292 8.39
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment - 0.43
Rental income 431 289
Insurance claims/ amount recovered against provision made 010 0.78
Gain on investment measured at FVTPL - 223
Gin on currency fluctvation and translation (other than considered as finance cost) - 38.65
Other income 146 5.52
148,88 117.59
For the year ended For the year ended
33 Purchase of Stock -in -trade 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Purchase of products and components 1571685 802835
15,736.85 8,028.35

&
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PL.C066784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amonnts are in Indian Rupees millions, unkess othermise stated)

34 Changes in inventories of Stock-In-trade

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Less: Inventory utilised towards CSR activities
Less: Inventory at the end of the year

35 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity expense (refer note 45)

Staff welfare expenses

36 Finance costs

Interest expense on
-Borrowings
-Withholding tax and goods and service tax
-Delayed payment of income tax
-Others
Other finance and bank chacges
Interest on lease liability (refer note 5)
Net (gain) / loss on currency fluctuation and translation

37 Depreclation and amortization expense

Depreciation and amortization expense (refer note 4 and 7)
Depreciation on right- of- use 2ssets (refer note 5)
Depreciation on investment property (refer note 6)

38 Other expenses

Rent (also refer note 5)

Rates and taxes

Insurance

Travelling and conveyance expenses

Legal and professional expenses

Fees and subscription

Telephone and internet charges

Payment to auditors*

Electricity and water expenses

Repair and maintenance- building

Repair and maintenaace- others

Advertisement and business promotion expenses
Freight, cartage and handling charges

Product service and warranty expenses

Charity and donation

Corporate Social responsibility expenses (also refer note 50)
Loss on sale/ write off of property, plant and equipment
Wharehouse handling charges

Technical testing and certification fees

Web and IT Services

Provision for SAD claims

Allowance for expected credit losses

Loss on investinent

Balances written off

Loss on derivative contracts

Net (gain) / loss on currency fuctuation and translation(other than considered as finance cost)
Vendor and logistic support

Recruitment expenses

Vehicle running and maintenance

Printing and stationery

Security expenses

Training expenses

Postage and courier charges

Loss on investment measured at fair value through profit or loss
Miscellaneous expenses

" For the year ended Por the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
646.46 1,842.67
@56
(2068, 2H) (Gl (A6}
(2,324.38) 1,196.21
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
791.62 586.36
2374 21.88
772 5.07
3.69 398
826.77 617.29
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31March 2021
157.79 222.20
1.03 1.09
9.10 -
1323 17.24
13.90 1290
8.76 6.37
401
203.81 263.81
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
3294 2699
41.80 3018
0.66 031
75.40 57.48
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
2120 49.00
145 0.92
2248 15.12
3174 8.12
42.05 40.56
7.53 8.16
4.59 5.45
873 0.80
8.30 7.99
315 6.63
16.51 13.64
232.99 85.67
106.59 8147
83.80 133.95
0.50 0.28
20.86 9.33
1.76
33.66 3397
1258 1698
25.87 17.25
1.19 1.00
66.09
1.56
20.57 15.64
1.02 53.00
0.77
17.30 22.28
2.01 0.93
1.34 1.67
235 1.65
277 248
116 0.14
0.81 1.13
045
7.58 9.03
75166 711,89

>




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amonnts are in Indian Rupees millions, unless otherwise stated)

*Remuneration to auditors comprises ol
Statutory Audit Fees
Other services
Certification fee

39 Exceptional items#

Investment written off (refer note 53)
Loan to subsidiaties (along with interest) written off (refer note 53)

“Excepﬁona] items are net off of ptovision made in eatlier years against investment and loan to subsidiary companies.

40 Income tax

Tax expense compriges of

Current tax expense

Deferred tax expense/ (ctedit)

Earlier years tax adjustments (net)

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

6.00 0.75

273 -

- 0.05

873 (.80
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

0.58 0.93

47.82 1642

48.39 17.35
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

306.16 102.00

15.61 (6.60)

7.16 1.84

328.93 97.24

The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expected tax expense based on the domestic effective rax rate of the Company at 25.168% (31 Maxch 2021:

25.168%) and the reported tax expense in profit or loss ate as follows:

Accountng profit before Income tax
At India's statutory income tax rate of 25.168% (31 March 2021: 25.168%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:
Difference in depreciation charged as per Income-tax Act, 1961 vis-3-vis depreciation as per books of accounts

Ewmployee benefits
Expenses never allowed under Income- tax Act, 1961
Others items disallowed/(allowed) under Income-tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax expense/ (credit) recognised in statement of profit and loss
Eatlier years tax adjustments (net)
Income tax expense

41 Earnings per share

Net Profit attribumble to equity shareholders

Nominal value of equity shace in Rs.

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the beginoing of the year
Total number of equity shares cutstanding at the end of the year
Weighted average number of equity shares

Basic and diluted earnings per share

1,165.35 328,82
293.30 8276
017 (3.10)
222 +.82)
18.19 12,02
(7.73) 15.14
M6 16 102,00
15.61 (6.60)
716 1.84
328.93 97.24
Por the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
836.42 231.58
10.00 10.00
2,500,000 2,500,000
2,500,000 2,500,000
2,500,000 2,500,000
33457 92.63

W




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL.1995PLC066784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amannts are in Tndian Rupees millons, wnless ofherwise sizted)

42Fi ial i and fi ial risk

i) Financial assets and liabilities
The carrying amounts of financial instruments by category ace as follows:

Funrictd] metmasenny ing seed o foe valie theongh peofinor loss
e B As at 31 March 2022 | As a1 31 March 2021 | _As at 0L April 2020 |
articulars = . -

Carrying value Carrying value Carrying value
Financial assels measured at fair value through profit or loss B B -
Tiweitments 693 738 518
Derivative contracts = 341
Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss = ) I | _ —
Derivative contracts 159 009
Financial assets and libilities dat d cost

. As a1 3L March 2022 As at As at 0L April 2020

Particulars —

Carrying value Carrying value Canying value
Financial assels* -
Investments 5260 .
Trade receivables 524933 153720 4,058 57
Loans 4499 8954
Cash and cash equivalents 1,039.43 1,288.83 3276
Other bank Lalanees 9572 21766 27597
Other fimancial assets 736,54 9106 26367
Total financial assets 8,003.62 5.179.74 4,720.51
Financial liabilitics* Bl
Borrowings 1,898.32 1,47345 2,668.81
Lease liabilities 7475 7258 55.65
Trade payables 647343 2,893 36 3,071.88
Other financial liabilities 40088 155 80 208,59
Total financial liabiliti B 8,847.38 4,595.19 6,004,391 |

There are no financial assets and Liabilities which are meusured at faic value through other comprehensive income

Investment in subsidiaries and joint venture are measured at cost as per [nd AS 27, ‘Separare financial * and hence, not pi d heee

ji) Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured ar faic value in the financial stacements and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hiecatchy The three levels are defined based on the
abscevability of sigaificant inputs to the as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markers for ideatical financial insteuments
Level Z: Directly (1e. as prices) or indirectly (ie denved from prices) abservable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and
Level 3: Inputs which are not based on obscrvable macket data (unobservable inputs) The input factors considered are Estimated cash flows and other assumptions.

Fair value of ingtruments measured at fair value through profit or loss

[Pair value of i measured at faic value throssg profie o¢ loss for which Fair value is disclosed is as foillawes, these Lig vabues are caleubived i Level |l Level 3 wiputs
Paniculars Fair value Au at 3 March 3022 Ax ot Al March 1021 As at 0L April 2020

hierarchy Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value Currying valie Fairvalue
Financial assels _
Iwesnuzih Level ! 693 693 738 7.38 515 515
| Dervative contracts Tewel2 | 5 - - 3411 341

Financidl liahilities
[3pewanve gontragrs Level 2 159

SugetifEaiit ety sed iy Le

[ 0.09
thate o such destvitive trtiscnoi

ol 2 iz vk of derwatives puesoieed o FVTPL i miarked 1o ket vak

an haliriee sl

Fair value of i at ised cost

Liair value of instruments measured at amornsed cost for which faur value is disclosed is as grfiows, these faw values are eabenbared vxisg Lvel 2 wpuns

Particulars I Asgatll Mﬂh 2022 As at 31 March 2021 1}\ a1l April 2020

Carrying value* Fair value Carrying value® Fair value Carrylug value® Fait value
Financial assets
[nvestments 5260 5260 - - - -
Teade recewvables 5,24933 5,249 33 353720 3,53720 4,038 57 4,058 57
Loans 4499 +H99 8954 8954
Cash and cash equivalents 1,039.43 1,039.43 1,284.83 1,288 83 3276 3276
Other bank balances 92572 92572 21766 21766 7597 27597
Other financual assets 736 54 736,34 91.06 9106 263,67 263.67
Taotal financial assets 8,003.62 8,003.62 5,179,714 5,179,714 4,720.51 4,720.51
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1,898 32 1,898 32 1,47345 1,473.45 2,668 81 2,668,681
Lease liabilities 175 475 7258 7258 5565 55.65
Trade payables 6,47343 6,47343 2,893 36 2,893 36 3,071.88 3,071,848
Other finane s 400.88 400.88 155 80 15580 208 59 208 59
Total financial liabilities R 8.847.38 4,595.19 4.595 19 6.004.93 6,004.93

*Canvyung vahis of theie fiancial assets aod finaneoal Tabifise cepresents rive boit extmmined values

»




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: UT4899DLI1995PLC066784

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amannts are i Indian Rapees millions, wnless otherwse stased)

Financial risk management
The Company’s uctivifies cxpose 1t to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk The Company's boacd of dicectors has overall cesponsibility for the establishment and oveesight of the Company's risk
management framework. This note explams the sources of risk which the entity 15 exposed to and how the entiy manages the nisk and the celated impact in the financial statements

Risk Exposure arising from Mecasurement | Management

Credut risk Cash and cash  equivalents, tride] Ageing analysis st of bank deposits andd regilir mowtonng
tecevables, wnvesuments, loans  and
other financial assets measured At

amortised cost

Liquudity cisk Borrowings, lease liabilitics and orher Cash Row Forecasts Avalaluley of funds and cepdit Baciline
financral habilines

Macker risk - foreign cxchange Cash flow forecasting Torward foreign exchange contracts

Futuce commeresal eans ctions o g
Sensitivity analysis

Recognused financral assets and
liabilities not denomunated in
Indian rupec (INR)

A) Credit risk
Credit sk s the sk of fancial loss to the Company if 1 customer ot counterparty to a financial asset fails to meet s conteactual obhigations The Company’s exposure to ceedit sk 1s nfluenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each financial asset The carmying amounts of financial assets represent the maxumum credit risk exposuce, The Company momtars its exposure ta credit risk
on an engoing basis

a) Credit risk management

i) Credit rusk rating
The Compuny assesses and manages ceedst risk of financial assets hased on following categones acrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets The
Company assigns the following credit catings to each class of financial assets based ou the assumptions, wiputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets
A: Low ceedit risk
B: Moderate credut eisk
C: Iligh credit risk
The Company grovades for exprected credir loss biased on the follaunng
Atlsct groupn u of categonzall Provision (it expected eredit losn
|ivee eredit risk anly ] ek equivale s, tple recessaliles svastiment, loans, and ather fine wlairers 12 months expected credit loss
Assets are weitten off whea there 18 10 reasonable expectation of cecavery, such as a debtor declaring bankauptey or a litigation decided against the Company. The Company continues to engage with
parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries madc are cecognised in statement of profit and loss

PR . As at Asat
Credit ratin; Particulars As at 01 April 2020
] 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 B

Lo eveallie righ Cash and cash cquivalents, trade receivables, investments, loans, and other financal assets 8,003.62 517974 ] 4,720.51
Cash and cash equiralents and otber bank bolsnces
Credit nsk related to cash and cash equivalenrs and bank deposits 1s managed by anly diversifying bank deposits and accounts in different banks Credit nisk 1s considered low because the Company
deals with reputed banks
Trude receirables
Teade receivables are rypically unsecured and are deaived from revenue carned from customers The Company monitars the economic environment in which it operates. The Company manages s
ceedit cisk through ceedit approvals, establishing credit Limits and contnuously monitoring ceedir wortluness of the customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal coutse of
business The Company has also obtamed debtor msurance upto 40 tmes of the premium pad to cover us ritks of bad debrs The Company also uses an cxpected credit loss model to assess the
impaimment loss on such receivables The Company uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade recevables. The provisian mateix takes into account avalable inteenal
credir risk factors such as the Company’s hustorical experience for customers
Loans and other finanial anety
Loans and other Financial assets measured at amortized cost includes secuciy deposirs and other eeceivables Credit risk related to these financial assets is managed by monutoring the recoverability of
such amounts continuously Credit risk is cousidered low because the Company s in possession of the undeclyimg asset. Further, the Company creates provision by assessing individual financal asset for
expecation of any credit loss basss espected credit loss model

5y Coucentrstion of finemtal assets

The Company casties on the business of trading of secunty and survelance equpments. Loaas and other financial nssets majorly cepresents loans t related partics and deposits given for busuness
pucposcs

b) Credit risk exposure
i) Pros n for expected credit losses
The Company provides far 12 month expected credit losses for followmg financial assets:

As st 31 March 2022

Particulars Estimated gross| Expected credi] Canying amoun net of mpajmment]
camrying amount at default Ingses pravision|
wh and carh equavalnmn 1, 4y ; - 130,43
(ther bank balinces B 92572
Liswatimenty 16572
Laanm® - -
Trade re ililes 5.31591 (66.58) 5,249.33
Ehther T 4 - 736 54
“Herol e il (1ifes note 53) . :
As at 31 March 2021 o
Varticutar - Estimated gross| Esxpected oredit Carrying smost ned of inl!‘ﬂll.“ﬂll
= caityingg amount ag thefuily Toanes provision
Cash and cash equivalents 128683 1,36883.
Other bank balances 21766 217.66
[nvestments 147 HIEEH) 11416
‘T'rade receivables 3,656 59 [RRRS )] 3,53720
Loans 8821 (X3 4499
Other financil assets ) 9100 91,06
As at DL Apnl .

. Estimated grose Expected credit| Carrying amouni net of impai
Particulars carrying amount at deflauly losses provision
Cash and cash equivalents 3276 3276 '
Other bank balances 27597 27597
Investnents 11707 (UEN] 116.55
"Trade receivables 4,14003 (ALY 4,058 57
Loans 113.08 (2158) 8954
Other financual assers 26367 24T

»




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74B99DL1995PLCO66784

Notes to the standalone financial siatements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amannts are 1 Indias; Ruees millom, wniess otherise stated)

Heconcilintion of expecied eredit lons for othes Rnancialh asset snd trade receivahlen:

Reconcilialion of loss allowance Trade receivables Investments Loans |

allowance on 1 April 2020 8LAG| 0.52 2.5

A e for expected creditloss (net 37.93 006 19.68
Loss allowance an 31 March 2021 119.39 0.58 $3.22
Allowance for expected credit loss {nct) (52.81) (54 43.22)
Loss allowance on 31 March 2022 B 66.58 | -

B) Liquidity risk
Liquidity sk is the risk that the Company wall encounter difficulty in meetmg the abligations associated wath its financial libilies that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assct

Further, the CCompany manages its bquidity sk in a manner so as to meet its normal financial obliganons without any significant delay or stress Such risk is managed through ensunog operational cash
flow while at the same time mamtainng adequate cash and cash ival position The has aceanged for diversified funding sources and adopted a policy of managing assets with
tiquidiy in mind and monitorng furure cash flows and liquidity on a regulac basis. Surplus funds not immediately required are invested in cectain financial assets which provide flexibiliey to liquidate ar
short nouce such as fixed deposirs with Bank etc

The Compauy has developed appropriate witernal cantrol systems and contingency plans for managing hquidiy risk 1 lus incorporares an assessment of cxpecred cash flaws and avalability of
alternative sources for additional funding, if required

Maturities of financial linbilities

The tables below il thie Centpry's finneiaal hulilinies s relevant maniy | Lined on theie 1 s

31 March 2022 Lesa than 1 year 1-5years More (han 5 years Total
Non-derivatives '

Borrowings 140018 43672 5500 1,891.90
Teade pagables 6,473.43 647143
Other financial Labilites 407.42 - - 40742
Taral 8,281.03 436.72 55.00 8,772.75
31 March 2021 Less than 1year 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Non-derivatives

Borrowings 1,326.00 22793 1,55593
Trade payables 2,89336 2,893 36
Other financial labilises 16023 = - 160.23
Tatal 4,381.59 227.93 - = 4,609.52
01 April 2020 Less than 1year 1-5years More than 5 years Total
Non-derivalives 1
Borrowings 2,40092 246.22 2,647.14
“Teade payables 307188 3,071 88
Other financial liabilities 23101 23101
Tatal i 5,703.81 246.22 - 5,950.03

meding Frcaliies

Toual facility Drown Undrawn
A gt 3 Mdaeok 2122 1.830.60 2,713 80 1,116.80
oae 31 March 2021 3,315.00 1,743 80 1,571.20
Ar at 01 Apnd 00 3.890.00 2,877.00 1,013.00

€) Macket risk
Maker isk 1s the nisk thar changes i market prices  such as foreign exchange eates and uterest cates - wall affect the Company’s mcome or the value of us holdings of Gnancnl wstauments The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control macket risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optinusing the refuen

(i) Interest rate risk
Tntecest rate nsk s the risk that the fae value of furure cash flows of a financial insteument will fluctuate because of chatiges in market interest rates

a) Liabilities
The Company has been availing the borrowings on a floating rate of interest based on bank MCLR These borrowings are cacdied at unortised cost. The borcowings on a fixed rate of interest basis are
not subject to the interest cate risk as defined in [nd AS 107, smce neither the caerying amount nor Furuce cash fows wall fluctuate because of change in market iteeest rates The borrowngs ona
variable rate of iterest are subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107

Sensitivity of profit and loss due to change in interest rate with cespect to variable cate borrowanys

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
0.5% increase 0,5% decrease 0.5% increase 0.5% decrease
Impact on statemnent of profit and loss (781) 781 733 733

b) Assets

The Company’s fived deposis ure cacried at amortised cost and are fixed rate deposits Uhey are therefore not subject to uiterest rate risk as defined in Tnd AS 107, since neither the caccymg amount nor
the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market incerest rates

(ii) Foreign currency risk
Foreiga currency nisk is the risk rhat the faic value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates The Company’s exposuce to the nisk of changes n
focergn exchange rates relates pumanily to the Company’s operanng sctivities (when revenue or expense 1s denomated 1n 1 foreign curcency)

Particulars of dged foreign Y exp as at the reporing date! _
As ot M Morch 7022 As e M Mareh 2021 As i 01 April 2020
Partculan Currency Amount in forcign  Amouni in s, Amount in Amount in Rs, Awsaunt m foreign Aumgint in Rs,
Symbal currency foreign currency currency
(i) Reccivable/Loans/or any other FC asset
Uruted States Dollar usbD 02 1575 145 106.80 199 14975
EURO EURO 004 309 0.05 363
[Tong Kong Dollar HKD 010 117 020 117
Singapore Dollac SGD 002 093
Renmuab RMB 118 11,19 118 1119 118 1119
Lol L1 2641 2.67 122755 EAT] 16666
(ii) Payable/Borrowings/ar any other FC liability
Trade Payable usD 195 14754 059 4408 461 176
Total LS5 147.54 0.59 P, 0E 441 3T




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DLI995PLC066784

Nutes to the standalone financial atatemonta for the year ended 31 March 2122
(Al ameunts are in Indion Rupess milbons, uskess othersise sizbed)

The following tables demonstrate (! ++nsamiry 111 & reasonably possible i fusitye i1 «uclianye rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the Company's profit before tax ls due to
cluntipes i the fair value of sty assers il linbilities. el m'dug|l|uul'udqn[Iumuuuh werpotures is e follows:
T Parliculuns Cutecncy Az ar 31 Mureh 2022 Aa ar Al March 2041 As it 01 Apeil 2020
Symbol 3 incoease 3% decreaie % Increane 3% decicine 3% incrcust Fiidecreaue

ﬁﬁeuci\'a}slrﬁ‘m\nm‘m any other FO paret o
United States Dollac usp 047 047 3.20 (3:20) 449 (4.49)
BURO EURO 0.9 0.09 011 ©.11)
Hong Kong Dollar HKD 0.03 (0.03) 0.03 0.03)
Singapore Dollar SGD - 0.03 (0.03)
e i M {84 fiat] (034 034 (A1

Vostal 1.1 (0,81} 3T (4T) .00 (.00}

Particulars Curtency At 31 March 022 A at M Mareh 2021 As at01 Apnil 2020
. fymbal 3% decreane At Increare 3% deciease 31, increase 3% deerense Fs increase

(i1} Payatile [ Bormwimgs/of ary ather FC hability
‘Trmde Pagable usD 443 443) 132 (1.32) 1043 (1043

Tatal A1 .4 [EH] (133 10,43 (1045)
Voreign pichange derlvatives and cipoutes subsianiding af the yeir aod: )
Panieulars Curtont Year (A021- 2025 Prrvinus year (2020-2021} Peevious Year (MH0-2000)

&0 Tts. usn s, [RETE] Ra.

Hedging on account of underlying exposure
Hedged - Shipped 433 328.11 072 5329 1510 1,138.61
Hedged - Unshipped - - 169 12747
Unhedged - Open Exposure* 1.95 14754 059 4408 4.61 M176
Hedging on acenuni of pasi performunes - LALL ¥134

*Credit note 1 11513 24 willioit w1161 adjusted in the exposure i finaicisl year 511025020 a3 the same was eviceiverd g Dosaaal e 200031

Forelgn exchange derivatives contracts at the year end:

Upto 6 monthy _ Muore thin 6 montls

As at 31 Mareh 2022

Poreign exchange forwaed conteacts (highly probable forecast purchases)

Notional amount (USD) 433
Average forward rate 76.01
As at 31 March 2021

Foreign exchange forward contracts (ighly probable forecast pucchases)

Notional amount (USD) 072
Avemge forward rate 7401
As at | April 2020

Foreign exchange forward contracts (highly probable forecast purchases)

Notional emount (USD) 20.42
Average forward rate 7268

Foreign exchange forward contracts (foreign curtency borrowings)
Notional amount (USD) 03
Averge forward rate 7155




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CIN; U74899DL1995PLC066784

Summary of significant accounting policics and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022

(ALl amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, suless otherwise siated)

43 Related party transactions

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 24, 'Related Party Disclosures’, the names of the related party where control exists/able to exercise significant
influence along with the transactions and year-end balances with them as identified and certified by the management ace given below:

a) Details of related parties:

Deseription of relationship

Names of related partics

Subsidiary Companies

Joint Venture Company

Key management personnel (KMP)
Chairman
Managing Director

Relative of Key management personnel
Relative of Key management personnel
Relative of Key management petsonnel

Enterprises having common KMPs/ in which KMPs are interested

1) Statement of transactions with related parties -

Aditya Infotech (1K) Ltd.

Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Lid. (till 17 December 2020)
CP PLUS Gmbh & Co. KG (till 23 March 2021)

CP PLUS Management Gmbh (gl 31 March 2021)
Shenzhen CP Plus International Ltd.

AIL Dixon Technologies Private Limited

Mr. Hasi Shanker Khemka
Mz, Aditya Khemka

M. Rishi Khemba (Son of M. Hari Shanker Khemka)
M. Ananmay Khemka (Son of Mr. Aditya Khemka)
Mrs, Shradha Khemka (Wife of Mr. Aditya Khemka)

ARK Infosolution Pvt Ltd.

Aditya Security 8 Safety LLP

Seth Parmanand Khemka Charitable Trust
YPO Delhi Chapter

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1 Sale of goods
Shenzhen CP Plus International Ltd. 0.02
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Lid. 4.40 0.07
2 Interest Income on loan given to
Aditya Infotech (HK) Ltd 6.62
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. 1.56
3 Business support services provided to
Aditya Infotech (HIS) Ltd 0.51
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. 0.15
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Litd. 6.00
4  Purchase of gooda
Aditya Safety & Security LLP 0.70
Shenzhen CP Plus International Litd. 0.04 0.20
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 7,709.48 4,293.16
6 Loan Written off
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. 16.42
Aditya Infotech (HK) Ltd. 82.64
7  Repayment of loan
Hari Shanker Khemka - 13.50
Rishi Khemka 34.00
4§ Investments written off
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. 0.93
Aditya Infotech (HK) Ltd. 117
9 Interest receivable written off
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Lid, 1.04
Adlitya Infotech (HEK) Lid. 6.62




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED
CIN: UT4899DL1995PLLCU66T784

Summary of significant accouriting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, nnless otberwise stated)

Particulars

]

14

15

1t

17

22

23

Receipt of Ioan given to
Aditya Infotech (HK) Ltd.

Proceeds from sale of investments
CP PLUS Management Gmbh
CP PLUS Gmbh & Co. KG

Dividend Income
CP PLUS Management Gmbh

Other charges
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Lid.

Remuneration*

Hari Shanker Khemka
Aditya Khemka
Ananmay Kheimka

Interest on loan taken
Hari Shanker Khemka
Aditya Khemka

Rishi Khemka

Rent expense paid/ payable
Aditya Khemka

Hari Shankar Khemka
Shradha Khemka

ARK Infosolution Pvt Ltd.

Rental income
ARK Infosolution Pvt Ltd.
Aditya Safety & Security LLP

Electricity and water charges paid/ payable
ARK Infosolution Pvt. Lid.

Purchase of fixed Assets
Aditya Safety 8 Security LLP

CSR Expeneses
Seth Parmanand Khemka Charitable Trust

Advances for Ongoing Project Under CSR
Seth Parmanand Khemka Charitable Trust

Vendor and logistic support charges paid/ payable
Shenzhen CP Plus International Ltd.

Membership and subscription charges paid/ payable
YPO Delhi Chapter

Dividend paid

Hari Shanker Khemka (along with Flari Shanker Khemka HUF)
Aditya Khemka (along with Hari Shanker Khemka HUF)

Rishi Khemka

Shradha Khemka

Ananmay Khemka

For the year ended 31
March 2022

3.80

21.96
97.42
2.34

1.50
1.20
2.39

6.00
4.20
1.80
2.10

2.81
0.08

1.01

20.86

17.30

0.79

3.92
2.95
3.00
0.05
0.00

For the year ended 3
March 2021

1.94
115

1.17

0.00

19.32
49.95
176

2.04
1.20
4.08

6.00
4.20
1.80
2.10

2.59

0.14

12.50

22,28

0.14

* does not include provision made for gratuity and compensated absences as tiie same 1 deternuned for the Company as a whole

i
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ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amonnts are in Indian Rupees millions, unloss oxberwice stated)

Iy) Ouistanding balances at the yeur end

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 Ag at 31 March 2021 Ag at 01 April 2020
| 'Trade Payables -
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 3,159.32 1,569.27 1,506.28
Shenzhen CP Plus Intemnational Ltd. 15.79 13.78 4,95
2 Loan to group companies (gross)
Aditya Infotech (HK) Ltd. - 88.21 90.46
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. . 22,62
3 Trade Receivables
ARK Infosolution Pvt Ltd. 023
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 6.70 - 0.01
4 Investments
Aditya Infotech (FIK) Ltd. 117 117
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. - 0.93
CP PLUS Gmbh & Co. KG - - 2.16
CP PLUS Management Gmbh . 1.47
Shenzhen CP Plus International Lid. 11.19 11.19 11.19
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 95.00 95.00 95.00
5 Interestreceivable
Aditya Infotech (HK) Ltd 6.62 4.89
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. - 8.39
AIL Dixon Technologies Pvt. Ltd. - 0.72
G Other receivable
Aditya Infotech (HK) Lid 0.51 0.53
Aditya Infotech Asia Pte Ltd. - 0.75
CP PLUS Gmbh & Co. KG 1.15
7 Long Term Borrowings
Hari Shanker Khemka 26.00
Aditya Khemka 10.00
Rishi Khemka 34,00
#  Short Term Borrowings
Hari Shanker Khemka 12,50 12.50
Aditya Khemka 10.00 10.00
Rishi Khemka 34.00
9 Interest Payable
Hari Shanker Khemka 0.33 0.3+ 061
Aditya Khemka 0.27 4.63 024
Rishi Khemka 0.93 0.80
10 Remuneration Payable
Hari Shanker Khemka 0.45 0.29
Aditya Khemka 6.34 4.35
Ananmay Khemka 0.15
11 Advances for Ongoing Project Under CSR
Seth Parmanand Khemka Charitable Trust 12.50

(i) Terms and conditions with related parties
All transactions with related parties are made on the terms equivalent to those that prevail in acm's length transactions and within the ordinary course of
business. Outstanding balances at respective year ends are unsecured and settlement is generally done in cash.

(ii) The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties othes than those disclosed under Note 9 and 53.
This assessment is undertaken at each reporting date.




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLC066784

Summary of significant ac ing policies and other e
(AN amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, untess otherwise stated)

y information for the year ended 31 March 2022

44 Capital management
The Company’s capital includes issued share capital and all other distributable reserves. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise sharcholder value and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital The Company have both long and short term borrowings

Lo Eang's esnng cauo (st

Parvicnlars . As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020

Lo term borrowings - 49160 141.02 245.47
Slwitt term borrowings (including current maturities of long term borrowings) 1,400.18 1,328.00 2,400.92
Le=t! Cash and cash equivalents 11,0304 (1,248.83) (32.76)
Net debt (a) R334 180.19 2,613.63
Total Equity (b) 2,715.04 1,897.12 1,674.12
Eiquity and net debt (¢ = (a) + (b)) 3,567.39 2,077.31 4,267.75
Gearing Ratio (d = u/4) 24 0.09 0.61

45 Employee benefits
The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) - 19 on Employee Benefit as under

Defined contribution plans
The compuny makes contribution towards employee's provident fund and employee's state insurance. The Company has contributed Rs. 23.74 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 21.88 million) during the year ended 31 March 2022 as contribution
towards these schemes.

Deflined benefit plans
Gratuity
The Company has a defined benefir gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gerawity Act, 1972 The liability of Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation,

g g Actual 4abaey iftcrenses will inerence the plan'i Tabiditg, Inveedse i play meresse rate pssurmpuon in fumiee viduabony wall alio inceee the]
Salary increases .
liability.
Thzcount rate Heeuction in discount eate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability
Mruitiliry & disability \eniil deaths and disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities
wWithd I Actual withdeawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact
el plan’s Tipbiity.
A recognised in the bal aheet
As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Present value of the abliganon 64.59 51.21 37.83
e value of pla assets 44.26 41.95 45.10
Net liability/(prepaid asset) 20.33 9.26 (1.27)
Laows /(i ) recognised in other prel
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Aol less/ (income) recogmsed duing the yean 11.36 1146
Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Clureent service cost 734 577
Trterest caat (Net) 038 (0.70)
Cost recopgnised durdng the vear 7.72 5.07
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Movement in the liahility recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Present walie of detined benetit obligation at the hegmniry of the yen 51.21 3783
Canront service cost 734 577
Interest cost 338 253
\ctuarial {gain)/loss net

Actuarial loss on ausing from change in demographic assumption

Actuarial loss on atising from change in financial assumption 789 1217

Actuarial loss on arising from expericace adjushment 320 (1.21)
Henetin puaid (843) (5.88)
Present value of defined benefit obligulivn at the end of the year 64.59 51.21

Movement in the plunt assets recognineil in the balance sheetin ns unden:

Particolirs 31 March 2022 M March 2021
Presint salue of phan vilue assets at thi: hegimng of the year 4195 1510
Teandfer in/(out) plant asscts . .
Interest income 300 323
Itenim on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest income (0.26) {0.50)
Contributions by Employer 8.00
Benafits pared (8.43) (5.88)
Present value of plan value sssets at the end of the year 44.26 41.95
For duiermination of the liability of the Camiy the following i prinns were used:
Particular 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Discount rate 7.25% 6.85%
Salary escalation cate 8.00% 6,00%
Retirement age (Years)
Withdrawal rate

Less than 30 years 3.00% 3.00%

From 30 to less +4 years 3.00% 3.00%

+4 years and above 3.00% 3.00%
Weighted average dutation of PBO 12.47 12.12

ity profile of defined henefit

Particulars

31 March 2022 |

31 March 2021 |

01 April 2020 |

]\ch.ulrc‘l Averape Daranon (Years) as ac valuaron s

12.47 Years I

12.12 Years l

12.03 Years |

The Exp 1 i lysis of di d defined benefit liibility is as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020
Within next 1 gear 3 3.51 1.72
Between 1-5 years 11.35 9.34 944
Qver 5 years A7) 38.36 26 67
Total 64,59 51.21 37.83

Senuitivity tysis for g ity Hability:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 Aprif 2020

Present value of obiigaton at the end of the year 4,59 51.21 37.83

) Tapmet ol the change in discount rare

Tragict due to utereae of (05 Y -5.60% -5.34% -4.86%

Tt e to decronse of 0.5 %% 6.11% 5.82% 5.27%
b) Lnpact of the ehiange in salary increase

Linpact die to increise of (L5 % -3,96% +.69% 470%

Trnpict due 1o decreie ol 005 +,02% -4.45% -4.50%
<) Tinpract of the chiange in withdrawal rate

Fripracct e to erease of 100 0.19% 0.42% 1.18%
I_ Trnyrat dise i deeredss of 10 % -0,21% -0.44% -1.25%

Sensitivities due to mortality is not material Hence, impact of change is not caleulated.

Sensitivitis as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement und life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.
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46 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
A. Contingent liabilides

31 March 2022 3 March_2_021
(1) Inland Bank Guarantees = 04 S (VI
—— 41.04 110.64

(i) Income-tax matters
() An lncome Tax survey under section 133 A of Income- tax Act, 1961 was cuttie d out at the Company’s premises on 18 Februacy 2019, During the course of the survey, the tx officials rised certain concems and insisted on
declariiion of additional income amounting to Rs. 403.82 million. The Compiny s Board of Directors considered 11l the points mised by the survey team and were of the considered view that no additional income needs to be
offered to rax as the actual income for the said assessment year has been correctly /duly accounted for in the books of accounts

Fateed 30 Spptembier 2021 las pilted tic detnbid of R 18959 willion and has alio dndhiated penalty
ppitiny Luee contended e e AO hae crmed botan Fees and n L, nomakiog the sdditans, ignoring
wid canmnit e rogdid as concluamve evicledve and tat e A s made additio ithour boujung on recard any

The Ansessment progeedmgs far the vl psesiment year luwve gor concluded by the Astestting Officer (A, wh vide o
f - Tho Campany har 3

wted the gkl eder betore The Commisdionar ol Incowe Fax [(Appeal) whercin the €
|

ted position of lxw thar the sratements recoeded during the course of survey his no evidentlary v

coeitesry evitleniee i respeet of the sulimissinns teade by the Campany, The Company lus deposited Rs. 3800 willion, undee freatest susel the appent m the mateer s cureendy pending dupora)

Bascd on inputs by tux experts, the management belicves that the chances of any liability devolving on the Company in the above matter s not probable and accordingly, no adjustment is cucrently necessary in these standalone
tinancial statements at this stage

(iii) Indirect tax matters

31 March 2022 31 Mureh 2021 0L April 2020

(a) VAT matters

Demands mised under tespective VAT Acts 19 36 732 1.96
Amounts paid under protest 327 295 1.96

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020

(b) GST matters

Demands raised under GST regulations 324

Amounts paid under protest 120

Based on inputs by tax experts, the management believes that the chances of any liabulity devolving on the Company in the above matters is not probable and accordingly, no adjustment is currently necessary in these standalone
financial statements at this stage

(v) Chaims by customers (alongwith interest) in the normal course of business may be payable as and when the outcome of the related matters are finally determined. Management based on the legal inputs and historic twends,
belicves that no material liability will devolve on the Company, in respect of such matters

B. Commitments

{a) The Company has acquited a plot of lind on lease under NOIDA Authority for the purposes of setting up Saftware 1T unit / 1T enabled services unit As per the Transfer Memorandowm, the Company was liable to muke the
unit functional within one year from the date of Transfer Memorandum 12 June 2018. Howeve, the Company is yet to make the unit functional and has sought extension of time from NOIDA Authority that has been extended the
petiod till 31 December 2022. The Company has incurred Rs. 380 million (31 March 2021: Rs. 479 million; 01 April 2020: Rs. Nil) as extension charges of NOIDA Authority including professional fees charged by consultant in the
marter. The Teansfer Memormndum fucther states that in case of breach of terms and conditions, the mansfer deed shall be revoked and the possession shall be resumed by the authorities. The management is confident to meet the
aove committnent within the presecribed timelines

(b) The Company has caised purchase order for implementation of new financal reporting package amounting to Rs. 2.60 million excluding taxes Agninst such purchase order, the Company has incurred Rs. 0.65 million which is
recognised as intangible assct under development. "The Company has pending commitment of Rs. 1.95 million as at 31 March 2022

47. During the financial year 2017- 18, the Company had reported a cyber fraud wherein 3 foreign vendor’s email was hacked leading to remittance of USD 0,045 million; equivalent to Rs, 2.88 million {31 Macch 2021: Rs. 2,88 willion; 31
March 2020: Rs, 2.88 million] by the Company to an incorrect account, personated to be that of the vendor. The Company filed a cyber fraud complaint on 17 March 2018 [No. FIR1063 / 17.03.2018] against the alleged pecpetrator, undes
the prescribed sections of Indian Penal Code and Information Technology Act, 2008. Considering the facts and circumstances, the Company’s management had accounted for such loss in its books of accountin the said year. A claim for
Rs. 288 million continues to be pending before the Insurance company, which the management plans to account for in its books of zccount once the clim gets approved and its recovery becomes certain.

48 Dividend

(2) The Company's Board of Directors at their meeting held on 02 Novemnber 2021 recommended dividend on equity shares @ Rs. 4 per equity shace for the financial year 2020-21 that was approved by the shareholders in their Annual
Generml Meeting held on 29 November 2021 The total outgo as dividend to the shaceholders during the year amounted to Rs. 10 million

{b) The Company's Board of Directors at their meeting held on 04 August 2022 have proposed final dividend on cquity shares @ Rs. 4 per equity share for the financial year 2021-22 (total outgo being Rs, 10 million), subject to approval of
sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

49 Details of subsidiary comy and joint ventures with ownerihip and place of business
Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 As at 01 April 2020 Me!hod. of
QOwmership % Place of business Ownership % Place of business Ownership % Place of business accounung

Subsidiary campunics
Shenzhen CP Plus International Led 100%0 China 100% China 100°% China At cost
Aditya Infotech (HK) Ltd - 100% Hong Kony 100% Hong Kong Ar cost
Aditya Infotech Asia Pe Lid 100% Singapore At cost
CP PLUS Gmbh & Co. KG 90% Germany At cost
CP PLUS Management Gmbh 90% Genmnany At cost

| oint venture

l_;\IL Dixon Technologies Private Limited 50% India 50% I India [ 50% Tndia At cost
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50 Corporate Social Responsibility

For the year ended | For the year ended
o - _ March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Amount peepired to be spent Iy the € Sy dianig, the yai 727 9.29
Ampunt af expendinn incurced 20.86 933
Shortall av the end of the year
I'til of previous years shortfall
[t for shortfall NA Na
Dierals of velated party wapsactions Refer Note 43 Refer Note 43

e+ ave covered under ¢ligible CSR acnvatie

Fatuee af CSIcnvies melides donation to education st hospittls cte. through a related party. Suth act under Schedule VIL ol the Coip Act, 2013

51 Loans and advances given to related parties repayable an demand

— 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or Percentage to the | "Amount of loan or Per ge to the A t of loan or Percentage to the
advance in the total Loans and advance in the total Loans and advance in the total Loans and
nature of loan Advances in the nature of loan Advances in the nature of loan Advances in the

outstanding nature of loans outstanding nature of loans outstanding nature of loans

Promoter

Directors

Other key managerial personnel

Related Parties (gross} 88.21 100% 113.08 100%a

52 Segment reporting

The Company hus only one operating segment and is primarily engaged in the business of tading of security and survelliance equipments. \iwardingly, the figures appeatiiy it these stindalone financial statements telate to the Cotmpratiys
single operating segment. The Board of Directors of the Company consider trading of sccurity and sucvelliance equipments and related activitics as the main business of the entity. Accordingly, there ace no other separate reportable segiments
in terms of Tad AS 108 on 'Operating Segments’

(a) There are no major customers hasing revenue of more than 10% of the reportable segment,

(h) Information about geographical areas: The Company sells goods and provides services to customers which are domiciled in India as well as outside Tndia, All the non-current assets of the Company ace located in India. The amount of
revenue from external customers broken down by the location of the customers is as follows:

For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Attributed to the Company's country of domicile, Tndia 16,291 .44 11,073.79
Attributed to foreign countrics 43.53 20.82
16,334.97 11,103.61

53 Other disclosures

340 During the current yedr, the Company Wag recoeded write all of the entite wivesment of Ra 116 mllian inwhiolly owned submdioe vie

Aditya Tofiteeh () Limned, i view of decimon taken by the Company's Boaad of THrectors for
ailing upr of such subsidiagy company, considering incurrence of substntal losdes by wuich subsidiary company veultmy i negative perworths and lack of visfbility of ceviv,

volunbiry disstlution wn

aptiong Further, the l',r_nnp.m\

prarsuant to s eesalutiong passe | by the Boand of Divectors in their meeting held on 14 Febrtry 2023, hos alao weitten wff the foan (nchuding e on such loan recaveralile) frow such subsidiay company, amounting to fs, 9443 milion,
Phuring thie prvious year, the Compuny lad eecoided o provisicin aniuoing to s, 0,58 million {represenny, 31%), vowrds dimumnon m vilue of meestment e furthee, e coeied provision of Re 4821 million (epresenting 50% ot b
winoing) towards deulitiul fecovery of lan estanding from the above mentomed whilly owned subsidiory comgrany

53.2 The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code) relting to employee benefits during employment and post-cmployment, received Presidential ntin September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India, however, the
date on which the Code will come into effect is yet to be notificd and final rules/ interpretation are yet to be issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into cffect and will record any related impact in the period
the Code and the rules thereon becomes effective,

53.3 Details of assets pledged
The carrying values of assets pledged as securing wgamndt bognawinigs ace as under:

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 1 Apri! 2020}
Non-current assets
" Property, plant and equipment 25122 257.32 255.89
Right-of-use asscts 20793 210.94 213.95
Investment property 4,39 5.05 536
Total 463.54 473.31 475.20
Current assets
Inventories 3,026.75 703,14 1.975.82
“Trade receivables - 524933 353720 | 4,058.57
Total 8.276.08 4,240.35 6,034.39

54 Additional regulatory information not disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements

(2) "The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off compinies under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companics act 1956.

() The Company has not undertaken any transaction which is ot recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered o disclosed as mcome during the year in the tax asscssments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
or sucvey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

() The Company has not been declared a ‘Wilful Defaulter” by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companics Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in accordunce with the guidelines on wiltul defaulters issued by the Rescrve
Bank of Tndia
(d) The Company has complied with the murilicr of layers prescribed under cluse (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.
(¢) "The Company does not have any Benims prnpesty and no proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property, under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the
rules made thereunder.
() The Company does not have any charge or satisfuction of charge which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the stattory period.
(@ The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the current and previous financial year
(W) The Company has not advanced or provided loan to or invested funds in any entity(ics) including forcign entities (Intermedianies) o to any other person(s), with the understanding that the [ntermediary shall:
(@) direetly or indirectly lend ot invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ulrimate Reneficiaries) or
() provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries
(1 The Ceimpruny has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ([unding Party) with the understanling (whether recurded in wiiting or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(@) dircetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons ot entities identified in any manner whatsoevee by or on behalf of the Funding Purty (Ultinate Eoneficiades) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiuries

(j) The Company has sanctioned facilities from banks on the basis of security of cutrent assets, The penndic returns filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.
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55 cial ratios
Rutin —— Dimmmiean As at Asat As at % Change (31] % Change | Reavun e varignis of| Reason for variance of
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 01 April 2020 | Murch 2022) | (31 March more than 25% more than 25%
T Run Ranin Ratls | 2021) (31 March 2022) (31 March 2021)
Cteont thtien Citrernt smarts Current liabilities 7 127 116 0% [T
Debtcquity ralio Total debt Total equity v 077 158 0| 51 Refer nolc A below
[Non-cuerent borrowings +
Current borrowings]
Dhelit service o1 | Gamings hefore depreciation | [nterest expense ! 701 246 L4 185% 116%)  Refer note B below Refer note C below
mtio and amortisation and interest | {including capitalised) +
[Profit/loss after tax + Principal repayment
Depreciation and isat luding pre
expense + Finance costs
(excluding interest on lease
liabilities)]
Retum on equity ratio Profit after tax-preference Arerage shicerhes 0.36 013 Loy 180% 3120%| Refec note D below Relir aoe T
dividend equily
laverniory manves it { ot of goeds sl Averag inventeimes T | 570 W 1%
[l seceqvables tumoves| Revenue from operations (net) | Averuar tride 372 29 598 2% 51%]|  Refer note F below Tlefer note G Lelow
rabich regervablis 5 LR e —
Trade payables twmover | e liases (e () Average rrade payables 336 269 391 5% 31%)| Mefornote [bokow | Reler nate | bcbow
iato .
Net capttal tumover rato | Revenue from operations Working capital 699 872 1309 0% -33% - Refer note | below
[Current assets - Current!
liabilities]
Net profit ratio Profit after tax Revenue [rom | 005 002 ©00) 146% -7145%  Refer note K below Refer note L below
oparatim fudt)
ot o ¢ Eamings before interestand | Capital employed 032 019 0w 64% 108%|  Wefiermrse M below | Refer note N helow
ermpliped lax = Profit/loss before tax +  |{Total assels - Current
Depreciation and isation [liabililies + current
expense + Finance costs borrowings]
Mot on mivesinient | interest (Finance Tucome) [ Uo7 003 011 TN%|  Beler mote 0 liksw Tk urte Dy
Notes- reasons for variances:
A Variance i ratios is atibutble to decrease in overall borrowings and increase in equity duc Lo profits dunng the year.
B Variance in mtio is attrbutable to increase in camings before depreciation and amortisation and interest durng the year
C Vagiance in tatio is attributable 1o increase in eamings before depreciation and mnortisation and interest during the previous year 2020-24
D Variance in ratio is attibutable to increase in profit after tax during the year vis--vis previous year.
E Vanance in ratio is altabutble to increase in profit alter tux during the previous year 2020-21 vis-i-vis previous year 2019-20
I Variance m ratio is aurbutable to year on year increase in revenue (rom operations
G Vasiance in ratio is attdbutable to better collections during the previous year 2020.21 vis-i-vis previous year 2019-2020
H Variance in ratio is attrbutable to increase in payments 10 trade payable during the year due to better cash flows
1 Variance in ratio is nttabutable to decrease in pagments 10 trade payable during the previous year 2020-21 which was Covid-I9 impacted yeat
) Variance in year 2021 is attibutable to increase in trade receivables and trade payables resulting in decrease in working capilal
K Varance is altsbutable to increae in revenue (rom operations during the year resulting in increase in profits
L Vardance is attributable 1o decreased profit after tax during the year
M Vasance in ratio is atributable to increase in camings hefore depreciation and amortisation, 1nterest and tax during the year.
N Vadance in rtio is attibutable o increase 1 eamings before depreciation and amortisation, intecest and tax during the previous year 2020-2( vis-d-vis 2019-20
o Variance in rato is attdbutable to increase in inlerest income during the year
P Vanance in ratio is autribulable to deccease in interest income during the previous year 2020-21
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First time adoption of Ind AS

A. Explanation of transition to Ind AS

[

These are the Company’s first standalk

financial pared n accordance with Ind AS

The accounting polictes set out in note 3 have been applied in prepacing the standalone financial statements for the year ending 31 March 2022, the comparative information presented n these financial statements for
the year ended 31 Macch 2021 and in the prepatation of an opening [nd AS balance sheer at 1 April 2020 (the Company's date of teansition). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has
affected the Compuny’s financual position, financial performance and cash flows 15 set out in the following rables and nores

Reconciliation of the assets and liabilities presented in the balance sheet prepared as per Previous GAAP and as per Ind AS as at 31 March 2021 and 01 April 2020 is as (ollows:

Effect of
. Note | Previous GAAP» o Ind AS Prcvious GAAP* | |~ ool Ind AS
31 March 2021 AS 31 March 2021 01 April 2020 AS 01 April 2020
Non-current assets
TProperty, plant and equipment 6 486 13 (228.81) 25732 47990 (224.01) 255 §9
TRught- of- use assets 2 27969 279.69 27072 27072
Other intangible assets 1544 1544 19.82 19.82
Investment Property 505 505 536 536
Financial assets
[nvestments 13 10698 718 11416 111.60 495 11655
Loans 4499 4499 10282 (1328) 8954
Others financial assets 1 3774 (235) 3539 16.56 (118) 1538
Deferred tax assets (net) B8 3537 3682 7219 3522 2749 6271
Income tax asscts (net} - 444 +44 19419 194.19
Other non curcent aseets 4 877 (5.82) 295 5339 | (44.07) 932
‘Total non current assets 695.48 136.14 831.62 824.67 214.81 1,039.48
Current assets
Tnventorics 703 14 70314 1,975 82 1,975 82
Financial assets .
Trade receivables 5 359247 (3527) 353720 4,02025 3832 4,058.57
Cash and cash equivalents 1,500.54 (11.71) 1,288 83 66.86 (3+.10) 3276
Other bank balances 3092 18674 217.66 256.04 1993 27597
Other financial assets 1 3643 1924 3567 256.25 2615 28240
Tncome tax asscts {net) 96.63 (96.63) 19419 (19419)
Other current assets 115,05 345 11890 16146 1349 17495
‘Total current aseets 7508 (153.78) 5,921.40 6,930.87 (130.40) 6,800.47
Total assels 6,770.66 (17.64) 6,753.02 7,755.54 84.41 7.839.95
Equity
Equity shace capital 2500 25.00 25.00 2500
Other equity D 1,936 50 (64.38) 1,87212 1,675.01 {25.89) 164912
Total equity 1,961.50 (64.38) 1,897.12 1,700.0L (25.89) 1,674.12
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long-term borcowings 3 4115 013 14102 4579 (032 24547
Lease liabilites ) 317 3517 3043 3043
Provistons n 37.33 (507 3226 5643 (3545) 2098
Total non-current liabilities 178.48 29,97 208.45 302.22 (5.39) 296.88
Current liabilities
Financiat liabilities
Short team horzowings 3 1,32820 029 1,32600 240136 (044 2,40092
Lease liabilities 2 3741 74 2522 2522
Trade payables
Toral outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 364+ 364 3031 1331 4362
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 6 285636 059 2,856.95 2,998 52 2974 302826
enterprises
Other financial kabilitics 127.86 3245 16031 17844 5257 23101
Short term peovisions 8555 (843) 7712 7102 (1504) 5594
Tncome tax liabilities(net) 5040 (40.60) 980
Other current liabilities 14581 (4,36} 141 45 7366 1028 83194
Total current liabilities 4,630.68 | 16.77 4,647.45 5.753.31 115.64 5.868.95
Total equity and liabilities 677066 | (17.64) 6,753.02 id 84.41 7,839.95

*The previous GAAP figures have been ceclssified to conficm to Tnd AS presentarion requicements i e basis Division IT of Schedule [T for the puepose of tlus note. Aftec reclassification, effect has been given foc

transiton adjustments

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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2 Reconciliation of total comprehensive income presented in the statement of profit and loss prepared as per previous GAAP and as per Ind AS for the year

ended 31 March 2021:

Particulars Note Previous GAAP* | Effect of transition to Ind AS
31 March 2021 31 March 2021

Revenue
Revenue from operations 7 11,708 11 (604.50) 11,103 61
Other income 8 76.44 41.15 117.59
Total income (I) 11,784.55 (563.35) 11,221.20
Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 8,028.35 8,028 35
Changes in inventorics of Stock-in-Trade 1,196.21 1,196.21
Employec benefits expense 4 644.13 (26.84) 61729
Finance costs 9 23625 27.56 26381
Depreciation and amortization expense 10 27.30 30.18 57.48
Other expenses 68&7 1,269.80 (557.91) 711.89
Total expenses (II) [ — 11,402.04 (527.01) 10,875.03
Profit before exceptional items and tax (II1=I-IT) 382.51 (36.34) 346.17
Exceptional items (IV) 17.35 17.35
Profit before tax (V=III=IV) 365.16 (36.34) 328.82
Tax expense (VI)
Curtent tax expense/ (credit) 102.00 102.00
Deferred tax/ (credit) 11 0.15) (6.45) (6.60)
Earlier years tax adjustments (net) 1.84 1.84
Profit for the year (VII=V-VI) 261.47 (29.89) 231.58
Other comprehensive income (VIII)
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans 12 (11.46) (11.46)

Income tax relating to above item 12 288 2.88
Total comprehensive income for the year (IX=VII+VIII) 261.47 (38.47) 223.00

*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to confirm to Ind AS presentation requirements ie. basis Division II of Schedule III for the purpose of this note
After reclassification, effect has been given for transition adjustments

B Ind AS optional exemptions

1 Leases

Ind AS 101 permits a fiest-time adopter to measure lease liabilitics at present value of remaining lease payments on the date of transition. Additonally, it also permits to
measutc the right-of-use assets at an amount equal to lease liabilitics.

2 Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible asset

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognized in the financial statements
15 at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition, This exemption can also be used
for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible assets and Ind AS 40 Investment Properties. Accordingly, the Company has clected to measure all of its property,
plant and equipment, investment propettics and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value

3 Investments in subsidiaries- Previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its investment in subsidiaties and associate as recognised in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. Accordingly, the
Company has clected to measure all of its investments in subsidiaries at their previous GAAP carrying value

4 Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition
Ind AS 109 requires fair value measurement, retrospectively, however an entity may apply the requirements of Ind AS 109 prospectively to transactions entered into on
ot after the date of transition

Accordingly, the Company has measured fait value retcospectively and has not opted for this exemption

5 Derecognition of previously derecognised financial instruments.

Non-derivative financial assets and liabilities that were previously derecognized under Indian GAAP will continue to remain detccognized. The Company is required to
apply derccognition requitements as per Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition. However an entity may apply the de-recognition requitements in Ind AS
109 retrospectively from a date of the entity’s choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilitics
derecognized as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions

Accordingly, the Company has chosen the option to continue derccognition of previously derecognized financial assets under the previous GAAP.

D




ADITYA INFOTECH LIMITED

CIN: U74899DL1995PLCO66784

Summatry of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees millions, unkss otberwise stated)

C Ind AS mandatory exceptions

1

Estimates
An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with
previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2020 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made estimates for
following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:
® Impaitment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

Clagsification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities

Classification of financial asset is tequired to be made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Further, if it is
impracticable for the Company to apply tetrospectively the effective interest method as per Ind AS 109, the fair value of the financial asset of the financial liability at
the date of transition to Ind AS shall be the new gross carrying amount of that financial asset or the new amortised cost of that financial liability at the date of transition
to Ind AS.

* (This space has been intentionally kft blank) \S
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D. Reconciliations between Previous GAAP and 1and AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equaty, toral compeehensive income and cash flows for prior peciads. The following tables represent the reconciliations from Previous GAAP to Ind AS

1R ili of total eqnity ag at 31 Muarch 2021 and 1 April 2020

Particulars Notes to first Total Equity as at | Total Equity as at
adoption 31 March 2021 01 April 2020

[Equity as per previous GAAP 1,961.50 1,700 01
GAAP aidjustmentat
Ligpict dn account of rght ot use assers and lease liabilities 2, (492 -
Tinpict on sceeding oF exgected credir losses 5 {85.58) (47.65)
Iripact on accouat of mea af el MIramones i§1 amor 1 (005) _ 007
Trripact on aceunt of amortsanon of Grancol instruments measure 13 7.18 494
Teripact on accoisr ol ML of forward conrracts 13 018 (0.57)
Imypuct on account of amermwatian of processing, fees | g P 3 042 0.75
(ot GAAT adjustments (82.77) {42.60)
.Q&“ Adj s
Empact on account ot rie ferie 6 (18 4 (10.78)
‘Tatal other adj (18.44) {10.78)
Grand ol {101.21y (53.38)
Tmpact wii account of deferred tax o alive wdjustmciits 11 36.83 27 49
Toul effect of idon to Ind AS (64.38) (25.89)
Totul equity as per Tud A5 1,897.12 1,674.12

2R ilintion of tawl fienpive income for the year ended 31 March 2021
TParticular Notes to ﬁ.rst tme| 40 en 2021

adoption

MNet Profit for the period as per previoun GAAP 261.47
GAAP adjnatments:
Linpract on account uf eghit of use assets jid lethiilitivs 2l (4.92)
Impyact on account ot E:pu;md erodlf loses 5 (37.93)
Trpract on sccount of metsurement of fnmeul wstuments at arcietised coit 1 0.02
Trpiact on account of Ints on decivatives 13 0.21
Lingiact on account of wmactinibion of processing fees prominng 1o orewings 3 (0.33)
Lingct ol account al aindrtanun of financal instruments 1t FVTPE: 13 2.25
Triipact o aceount af transfer of acruadal gm /{loss) un provis for employer tenefit from sratemene ol prolit gad loss to ather income 4 1146
Toul GAAP uilj (29.24)
Otliee adj "
fmipict on pecount of pros perngd eccors [ (7.10)
| Taal otber adjusmments (7.10)
Cirand ol {36349
Impract on account al defevted mx on above adjistmnts 11 6.45
Toral adj (excluding those § ing other prel mcame) (29.89)
Tmpict of secognlsing nesusn boas on defind benefic obily in other | iiceine, net of tx 12 (8.58)
Tatal adji (38.47)
‘Towl comprehensive income after tx bs per Ind AS 223.00

3 Reconciliation of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2021
Particulars Previous GAAP | Effect of transition Ind AS

31 March 2021 to Ind AS 31 March 2021

Mt vash fown gengred feom /(e ) upérating detivities 2,635.79 (6.62) 262917
Met cash Aows pesierated frinn/{used in] vesting activitics 197 39 (137.95) 59.43
Mt eddli e penensted Trom/fuded in) Gnancing acovities (1,399 50} (33.03) (1.4325%)
Met i in cash and cash equivitlents 1,433.68 (177.60) 1,256.08
|l and cash equiviiens ax the beginring of the g 3276 3276
Causlisind cush equivalonts at the end of the year 1.466.44 (177.60) 1,288 84 |

(Phis space hay been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to first time adoption

Security deposits
Under Previous GAADP, the Company cactied Security depasits paid at cost, while as per Ind AS, these are financial assets, and need to be measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less any impaitment los

5. The Company has applied cffective interest rate method ta those deposits retrospectively

Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

Under Previous GAAP, lessees uscd to classify a lease contract as a finance lease or an operating lease at the inception of contract. Under operating lease, tent payments
were recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease-term, Under Tnd AS, the Company measures the lease liability at
the present value of the future lease payments as at transition date, discounted using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Subsequent to initial measurement, the
liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest expense. Further, the Company cecognises 2 right-of-use asset which is made up of the initial
measurement of the lease liability, including any initial direct costs incucred by the Company. Subsequent to initial measucement, the Company depteciates the right-of-
usc assets on a steaight-line basis from the lease commencement date o the eadlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The
Company has followed modified approach to recognize lease liability and right- of- use assct as on the transition date.

Measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost

Under Previous GAAP, certain financial assets / liabilities were measured at cost / best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation, at the balance sheet
date without considering the effect of discounting whereas these are measured at the present value on the balance sheet date under Ind AS, Accordingly, the Company
has recognised the adjustment to the respective carrying amount and the consequent impact on finance cost / finance income due to the unwinding of the discounting
impact. The corresponding impact on the date of transition has been recognised in equity

Defined benefit liabilities

Both under Previous GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised its employee benefit expense on actuarial basts. Under Previous GAAP, the entire cost, including
actuadial gains and losses, were charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income instead of profit and loss.

Adoption of expected credit loss provisioning on Trade receivables

"The Company's trade receivables ace unsecuted and considered good. Under Previous GAAP, all trade receivables were generally recorded at their cacrying cost except
for cettain receivables and actual bad debts when incurred, were charged to statement of profit and loss, however, under Ind -AS, the Company has used expected credit
loss model and accordingly, made provision for allowance for expected credit loss as per Ind AS 109

Prior period errors

Under Previous GAAP, the Company had capitalized leaschold lands under property, plant and equipment as frechold land, Now such leaschold lands have been
capitalized under Right-of use asset as per Ind AS-116 as a correction to prior period ercor. Also, there were certain incomes or expenscs which belonged to prior period,
the same have been recognized in the periods to which they pertain

Revenue from operations
Under Previous GAAP, the Company used to tecognise rebates and discounts other than those provided on invoice, as part of its promotional schemes as sclling

expenses under heading ‘other expenses'. Under [nd AS, such rebates and discounts are required to be adjusted against transaction price of sale of products as per Ind AS
115.

Other income

Change in other income under Ind AS includes interest income on security deposits, reversal of allowance of expected credit loss, gain on extinguishment of lease liability
which are accounted for in accordance with respective Ind AS provisions

Finance costs

Finance costs includes interest expenses on lease liabilt interest expense on financial liabilities measured at ilanl'EiSCd cost in accordance with respective Ind AS
s
provisions

Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciation and amortisation expenses include depreciation on right-o f-use assets recognised under Ind AS 116.

Tax impact on adjustments

Retained earnings aad statement of profit and loss has been adjusted consequent to the Ind AS transition adjusiments with cortesponding impact to defecred tax,
wherever applicable.

Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit and loss for the petiod, unless a standard requires or permits
otherwise. Items of income and expease that are not recognised under profit and loss but are showa in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’
includes re-measurements of defined benefit plans and their corresponding income tax effects. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous
GAAD,

\V
\&
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Financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss

Under previous GAAP, investments in equity instruients of ofier entity weee recopmized at cost, however, the sume meets the defimbion of instruments carred at faie
value through profit or loss under Ind AS-109. Accordingly, such ivegtments have lieen testated to their fur value and corresponding impast on the date of transition
has been recognised in equity and for other periods, the impact of changes in fait value have been recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company also has derivative instruments (Forward contracts) and as per Ind AS-109, derivative instruments ate fair valued through profit or loss instruments and
their marked to market gain/loss corresponding impact 2s on the date of transition have been recognized in equity and for subsequent periods have been recognized in
statement of profit and loss.

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest million of rupees upto two decimal places. The figure 0.00 wherever stated represents value less than Rs. 50,000/-.
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